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London
Security plc

Each year we provide fire protection for over 233,000 customers
through our local presence in the United Kingdom, Belgium,
the Netherlands, Austria, France, Germany, Denmark

and Luxembourg.

Customer focus,

We continually strive to offer the highest quality of service and products to
our valued customers. We empioy the best trained and qualified engineers
with quality products that have achieved the highest performance ratings to
blue chip companies, governments or privaie individuals.

Our services and products are commercialised
through long-established brands.

Nu-Swift, Ansul, Total, Prarnier and Master: the unigue styling of our products
makes them immediately recognisable tc both the industry and customers alike,

We aim to achieve the highest levels of service
and product quality.

Our employses are trained to the most stringent servicing standards and
we develop the highest performance-rated fire products. These activities
ars performed whilst considering the praservation of the environment.

(\Ao-’a nforrration at londonsecurity.org ))




STRATEGIC REPORT

Highlights

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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STRATEGIC REPORT

Chairman’s statement

J.G. Murray, Chairman

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial highlights of the

audited rasults for the year endad
31 Cecember 20186 compared with
the year ended 31 December 2018
ars as follows:

revenua of £146.¢ millior
20°8: £137.7 million);

operating profit of £24.2 million
(2018 £23.2 milion};

profit for the year of £16.8 million
(2018 £18.5 milien®y,

sarnings per shars for the year
ot £1,36 (2018: £1.34%; and

a dividand per share of £0.8C
{2018: £0.80).

* Restated ~ 386 10te 32,

»

Trading review

The firancia: highlights iliustrate that the
Group's ravenue increased by £9.2 milion
{6.7%, to £148.9 million and operafing
profit ircreasad by £1.2 million {£,3%;

to £24.2 million. These resuits reflect:

tre posittve impact of acquisitions ir:
2018 and 2019 in the Urited K ngeam,
Alstria, Belgiurn, the Netherands
and Denmark;

« impreved performarce from our
service business ir cortinertal Zurore;

+ continued improveer: from newer
service offerings {e.g. emargsncy lights
ard passive fire protaction); and

the movemert in the Eurc o Sterling
average exchangs rate, which had
an adverse effect of £1.0 million on
repariad revenue and £0.2 million
on operating profit. A more detailed
review of this year's performance

Is given In the Financial Review

and the Strategic Report,

Acquisitions

It remains a principal aim of the Group

to grow through acquisiton. Acguisitions
ars being sought throcughout Europe and
the Group will invest at prices where an
adeguiate return Is envisaged by the Boarl,
in the year urder review the Group has
acquirad sight established “re protection
businesses a~d has grown its prasence
N the Natherands, Belgium and ths UK
with the soguisition of service contracts
from smaller well-established businesses
for integration into the Group's

axisting suisidiaries.

Management and staff

2018 was a year in which the

sta’f performed well and, or behalf

of the sharehclders, | wolld like to
axpress thanks and appreciation for
their contribution. The Grougp recognises
that we can only achieve our aims with
talentsd and dedicated colleagues who
provide outstanding customer service

in every area of the business.
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Dividends

A final dividend in respect of 2018 of
£0.40 per ordirary share was paid to
shareholders on 5 July 2019, An intarim
dividend in respect of 2019 of £0.40 per
ordinary share was paid to sharsholders
on 29 November 2019, The Board is
recommending the payment of a firal
dividend in respect of 209 of £0.20 per
ordinary share to be paid on 10 July 2020
to sharshclders on tne register on

12 uune 2020, The sharss will be
marked ex-dividerd cn 17 June 2020,

Coronavirus impact assessment
ttis clear that the zsoronavirua pardemic
will have a signiflcant impact o the
business and we have taken a number
of actions to weather the storm. When
tre pandemic first appeared in China,
the initial threat was to our sJpply chair.
It s now very clear that the risk to custorer
demand is by ‘ar our greatest challenge
and we are propared for a sigrificant
downturn in sales for the duration of
the pandemic.

Many of the components which we are
reliant on are sourced from China and we
have therefore suffersd some delays in
the delivery of such compenents in the
first quarter. The CThinese government's
resporse to the cutbreak has meant that
capacity returned over the course of
February and intc March. Our strateqgic
stockhelding has meant cur production
impact has been minimised. We ars
continuing to monitar the effacts on

our manufacturirg capabiiity.

With a return to relative normaiity on

the supply side, we are now fogused

on customer demand. By the riddle

of March. the virus had impactza all

of our European trading terrifories.
Thraughout Europe governments are
responding to the pandemic by applying
savere rastrictions on rmovemen: and
introducing social distancing measures
which have forced many of our customers
to temporarily close. We have prepared
the business for varying levels of salss
declines by tempaorarily reducing staff
lavels in some locations.




We Fave evaluated the remairing
damrand for cur services and sastors
where this iz deerred essential, for
axa:rple ir scme areas includirg
neaith, communications and uilives.
Ir additon, whes cuslormers still want
work carrying oLt and we atle o work
within governmert guidalines, we ars
continuirg to prov.de our usual levals
of service, Thsis varylng by country.
with the hetherlands ooeraling a:
over 50% but other courtries bairg
affected mora, Whe=s we oifer cal ot
or support senvices mder onTacts,
for exarmple %o fire alarms, we contnue
to cHer these services and ulil our
cantractual obligations.

D ng this pericd of uncertainty we
have been ‘n constant contact with owr
staff, customers. Danks and advisers (o
ensure clear and concise communication.
Cur prorty is te do all we can to ansure
that our offices, cepots and sarvices ars
kept as safe as rossitie, in ordar o protect
our erpioyees and business partners
at ail “mes. Many of our empioyees and
cistomars are sxpenencing very difficult
circumstances and we continue [ supoort
them in many ways. The healt~ a~d

we lbeing of our people is our hignest
priority. We ars thankful and proud of
our tear members who contirue to
-2spond as essertial service oroviders.,

Wz have modelled the 29ects of
tris sales decline along wit ail the
Teasurss wa can take to ensurz that
+e Company remairs within its cash
and ban< facilitios, and nave orapared
cash Fow forecasts for a pericd n
xeess of "2 months, Basad upon this
modelling, the GroLp has sJfficient cash
beyond June 2027 wthout -gnasgotiaing
its bank faclizies.

Future prospects

As the situalion cortinues, casn
management will be a key considerationr;
the London Securty Group has a healthy
balance sheet, strang cash resarves anc
a track recorcl for good cash gensration.
Dabt recovery remaing consisienrt with
previcus years and staff costs will be

controllen using the furlougn orocess
whare anplicabie, The Boa-d therefore
consicers that its strong calarce stee”
and material net cash oosition mears
that it is well placed o navigate through
the mpact of the coronavicus outbrea<,

Annual General Meeting

e Annual General Meeting
(AGM") will be held at 2 Jukiles wWay,
Ellend., West Yorksn re X5 GOV,
or 3G Jupe 2020 at "1 .20 am. Jrder
tre JK goverrment's curent pronibiton
on ncn-essertial trava and oukiic
gatherings, it wi not be possitls
fer shasenolders to attend tha AGM
N parscr, Wa tharsfore strongly
znccurage sharsholders to vote on ail
-esoluticns oy completing the enclosed
form of oroxy for use at that Mesting,
which you are requested to returnin
accordance with the instructions on
& form,

J.G. Murray
Chairman

21 Vay 2020 Jean-Jacques Murray
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STRATEGIC REPORT

Financial review

IN SUMMARY

Cur acquisitive strategy continues
to acd to Group profitability.

The tire security ma-<st

i3 experiencing increased
compstition and cownwardg
pressure on prices,

-

We will cortinue to concerirate
on the highest levels of customer
sarvice to mitigate this.

Consolidated Income Statement

Tre Groug’s revenue .noreased by

£8.2 millior (6.7%;) to £146.,9 milicn,
Operaring profit increased by £1.0 million
{4.3%}) 1o £24.2 millicn, Of the ircreased
“ovenue, £0.7 milon was generatad by
KW Fre Protaction Limitec ard HP Fire
Pravertion Sgrl, two new subsidiares
acguired by the Group in 2079 In 2018
the Group acquired five naw subsidiaries,
£7.5 milllon of revenue was generated

in & full year from these businesses.

A further £1.0 million of revenue was
generated through smaller acqulsitiors
and organic growth in our ex:sting
bLsiresses. The market for fire protacticn
i5 rature and highiy competitive; as a
result thera is a downward cressurs

on prices which is eroding our margins.
Wa will cantinue to concentraie on the
highest levels of custamer service to
mitigate this.

Trese results aige reflect the movemant
in ths Euro to Sterling average exchange
rate, which has ncreased from 1,13 to
114, If the 201G resulis from the Turcpean
subsidiaries had been translatec at
2018 rates, revenue would have been
£147.2 milion instead of £148.9 mitllicn,
which would reprasen: an increase

of 7.4% on ths pricr year. On the same
hasis, cperating proft would have been
£24.4 milion instead of £24.2 million,

an increase of 5.2% compared to 2018,

Nae: finarce costs have increased by
£0.1 millior, This increase represents
ntarest on operating leasas recognisad
on tho balance shest following the
implementation of IFRS 16 d'scussed in
greater detail below. Other components
of finarce income and cost, including
interest or: the Group's borrowings, the
revaluation of our derivative financial
instruments and interest on our pension
scheme assats and labilities, have
remzained broacly similar to |ast year,
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The Group's effective income tax rate
has remained constant at 30% which
is above the UK corporation tax rate of
19% as most of the expense s nclirrsc
in jurigdictions where the rate Is higher.

Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position

The Group continues to demronstrate
consistantly profitable performance and
strorg cash conversion, This is illustrated
by a well-capitalised balance sheet with
net cash and a strong asset base.

The Group ended the year with cash

of £27,143,0C0 (2018: £26,112,0C0%

The Group's barrowings disclosed in
these firancial statements wers refinanced
in May 2018 with the Group's existing
narkers, Lloyds Bank plc, rasulting in a
new mutti-currency term ioan denominated
as £3 million in Sterling and €8 miliion

in Euros, The faciiity is being reoalc
evenly over five years. The total of icans
outstanding at the year end was
£7,170,000 {2018; £9,56€,000),

IFRS 16 " sases” was issusd in
Jaruary 2016 with an effective date

of 1 January 20139. The majority of the
Group's lease commitments have been
brought onto the balarce sheet together
w th corresponding right of use asaets.
At the vear end tha Group has recognised
right of use assets of £2.4 million and
corresponding lease liabilities of

£2.4 milfion. In the Incoms Statament,
the existing operating lease cnarge, which
was recognised within opsratng profit,
has been raplaced by a depraciation
charge in ragpect of the right of use
asset, resulting in a net credit of £32,000
and ar irterest cost in relation to the
leass liabiity racognised within firance
costs of £64,000.

The Groun has not restated prior year
figures on adoption of the new standard
with lease asset values being set equal
to lease liabilities at the date of transition
in line with the simplified approach
under IFRS 16.




Treasury management and policy

The Board considers foreign currancy
transiaticn exposure and interast rates
to be the main paental treasury risks.
Treasury policies and guicelines are

authorised and reviewed by the Boarc.

To fully address the foreign currency
transtation exposurs, the Group's
berrowings, which were refinanced
in May 2018, ara split between Eurc
and Sterlirg according to the faracas:
income strezms. This policy acts as
a natural hadge as the sffect of an
adverse excrange maovament on
translation of foraign currency leans
woulc be cffeet by a positive effect
of trarslating incore streams from
Europe and vice versa.

Regarding the interest risk. ths Group
has entared into interest rate agreements
capping LIBCR at 1.50% and EURIROR
at 0.25% to take advantage of iow markat
interest rates. These agreements remain
in placa untif the loar is repaid in 2023,

Segmental reporting

The chief operating decision marer
("COOM"} for the London Security
Groun has been Idertified as the Bea
as ulimately this function is responsitle
for tre ellccation of resourzes and
assessing the periormances of tre
Group's business units. Te internal
reporting provided to the CODM s a
combinaion of consolidated financial
information and detailed analysis by
brard, The management information
on which the COLCM makes its
decisions has 2eer reviewed to identify
any reportable segmerts as defined
by IFRS 8. The Group's companias in
diffrant European countries operzte
dnder similar economic and political
corditions with no different significant
risks asscoiated with any particular area
and no exchange contrel rizks and the
Group's ogerations are managed on
a Pan Eurcoean basis with closs
aoeratioral relationships between
subsidiary companies. In addition,
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the nature of products, ssrvices,
production and distribubion is consisent
across the region. Accordingly, the
Cirectors have corciudec that under
IFRS 8 the Group cpsratas in a single
geograpnical and marketl segrrent anc
that thare s a sirgle reportable segment
for which finarcia! irformation is
reguiaty reviewsd by the CODM.

Key risks and uncertainties
The Group's kay risks and uncertainties

are discussed in the Strategic Report.

Coronavirus impact assessment

Please refer o the Chairran's Statement.




STRATEGIC REPORT

Strategic report

Principal activities

Londen Security plc is ar investment
hold ng comparny and its Board
co-ordirates the G-oup's activitiss.
Tne principal activities of the Groug are
the manufactura, sale and rental of fire
protection equiprnent ard the provision
of associated maintenance services,

Business model

Tne Grouo is 2 ieader in Europe’s

fre securty Industry, We provide firs
pretection through our local prasance
in the Urited Kirgdom, Baigium, the
MNetherlands, Austria, France, Germany,
Denrrark and Luxarmbourg.

The Group's services and producis

ars commerzialised through well and
long-estailisned brands such as Nu-Swift,
Ansul, Premier and Master. The unique
styling of cur products makes them
immediately racognisatle o both the
indestry and custoiners aiike.

Tha Group aims o zchieve the highest
levels of sepvice and product quality
through continued training of our
empioyses to the most strngent serscing
standards and the development of the
highest performance-ratad fire products.
These activities are performed whilst
considering the preservaticn of the
environment. The Growp continues to build
an is reputation for service excellence
ana qualizy to céveélep a “safety solutions”
business with a well-diversified and loyal
customer base.

Business review and results

Tre Consalidated Income Statement
shows a proiit attributable to equity
sharehclders of the Parent Company
fcr the year ended 31 December 2019
of £18.7 million (2018: £18.4 milion).
The Group's results are discussed in
detail ‘'n “he Financial Raview. The Grous
paid dividends in the vear of £9.8 million
comprising a final dividend n respect
of the year erded 31 Dscember 2C18
cf £3.40 per ordinary share and an
intarim dividenc of £0.4C per ordinary
share in raspect of the year ended

31 Dacember 2019, The Board Is
recommending the payment of a final
dividend In respec: cf the year ended
31 December 2019 of £2.20 per
crdinary share. The Group ended the
vear with net assets of £115.2 million
(2018: £111.7 mifiion),

Key performance indicators
Given the straightforward nature of
the business, the Company's Directors
arg of the cpinion that the analysis of
revenue, operating profit and samings
per shars ars the aporopriate KPIs for
an understanding of the developmert
and performance of the busiress.

Tha analysis of these KPIs is included
in the Chairman's Statement and t1e
Finarcial Review.

$172 statement

The Board believes that the presansce
and reguirements of a longstanding
contralling sharerolder help foous the
Group’s strategy on long-term sharehiclder
vatue creatior. Decisions are taken
earing in mind ‘ha etfect on fong-tarm
growln in reverus, coerating profit

and earmings per shae,

Qur empioyees are vital in delivering
the highest levels of se-vige n order
to mitigate the downward pressure on
prices in our market. We mvoive and
listen to employees to mairtain strong
empleyee engagement and retain
talented people. We have a number
of employee representative groups
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acress Europs to facilitaze this.
Investment in ou- workforce through
ongoing training is seen as essential to
keap up to date with gvolving legislaticn
and protect the business from comgetiton.

The Directors recognise the need to
foster business refationships wath
suppliers and customers. We aim to
have an open, constructive and sffective
rafationship with all suppliers irciuding
slta viglts by our sta™ to ensurs supply
chain sustainalsility, “esponsible sourcing
and supply chain resilience.

The Ciractcrs consider the impact of the
Groug's operations on the envirorment.
In recant years many of our product
innovations have ceen focused on
limiting our ervironmental iTpact,

Wa have a long fist of accraditations,
including 150 8001 anc I1ISC 14C01.

To maintain a reputation for high
standards of business conduct our
website, www.londonsecurity.org,
axplaing our approach to the ten
principles set ocutir Section 3 of the
Quoted Companiss Alliance Carporate
Governance Code 1ssued in 2013,

To limit the effect of the majority
sharehelder, the ~arant Company

and 0t enterad into a relationship
agreement datec 10 December 1999 in
which EQl grovided certain assurances
to the Parent Compary with regard to its
relationship with the Parent Company.
The agreemsrit confirms that the business
and affairs of the Parent Company stall
be managed by the Board! in acccrdance
with the Parent Company's Memorandum
and Articles of Associalion and with
applicable laws and all relevant statuto-y
provisions far the benefit of tha
sharerolders as a wnole. Any trarsacticns
or ather relationships betweer any
merrber of the EOl group and the
Parent Company would be at arm’s
length and on a normal commercial
basis. The Directors declars their
interest and take no part in degisiors
wherg appropriate.




Board performance

Tre 3oare is measured primarfy with
aferance 1o the Group's firancial
cerforrmance and the sutability of the
Greup to deliver strang results in the
futurs, In recent years the finarcal
periormance of tre Gro.p has been
strong which has ercouraged the Board to
pelieve that s membership 13 aporcoriate,
The Beard alse considers that the
stability of »s rremrbearship ovar recert
y2ars has beery a major contributor to the
Company's suecess, The Yicae Chejrman
evaluates ‘he Board nerformancs
nfcrmally on a regllar basis and
formaily at least twice per year.

Principal risks and uncertainties
Increases cormpalition. the current
aconor-ic climate and industry changes
ara ragarded &3 the main siratagic risks,
Trese arz mitgated by providing service
levels recognisad as paing e bast in
the incustry, together with a civerse
pase of operatiors througholt Zurcoe,

Growth through acquisition is an imgortant
strategy of tre Group, A petential risk is not
identifying u~s.itabie acouisitions that fail
io reet the nvastrent case ard would be
disruptive o rwegrats info the Croup. This
rigk is meigatad by for-mal revisw by the
irvastrent committes prior to ar offer
being rrade. Follow.ng acquishion the
integration searmn imglements the irtegration
oian ard moniters perfonmnanrcs against
hat plan.

The UK vols 10 leave ins EU nas nad
litde impact on the Group's perfarmance.
There Is ro significant trads batween
e Group's Sterling and Eurczons
subsidiaries whicn wouid be subject to
Lincerfainty surrounding access to each
cther's markats, No United Kingdom
suizs'diarias tave custor-ers in the
Eurszare and no Eurczone subsickares
have custormers in the Unitea Kingaoom,
The supply of comporants s souced from
China and is sxpecied ‘o ke unafected.

Forsign currarcy and -ritarast rate rig<s
arag discusses in the Financial Review.

Coronavirus impact assessment
Please refer o the Chairman's Statement,

Future developments

Corgetition in cur market ‘ooks set

to continue. However, we continue to
belisve that the Group's wel-ssablishad
business mode! and solid Tnanciats orovide
aatong loundation to wealer this crallerge,
ard to provide crofitabe growth and
long-lermn shareholder raturns,

Signed on benalf of the Board

J.G. Murray Jean-Jacques Murray
Chalrman

21 May 2020
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GOVERNANCE

Directors and Company advisers

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Jacques Gaston Murray 100

Chairman

Mr. Murray's invelvement in ths fire industry bagan in 1367
with his investment in a businegs which became General
Incendie 3.A., one of France’s largest firz extinguisner
companigs, He invested in Nu-Swift and became Chairman
in 1982 and the majority sharehoider ir 1984 when Nu-Swift
acquired Associated Firs Protaction L mited, wnich owned
General Incerdie S.A. He has a business intersst in. and is
Chairman of, Andrews Sykes Group pic {("Andrews Sykes"),
a separately AlM-guoted UK company.

Xavier Mignolet 55

Managing Director

Xavier Mignolet joined the Group In 1995, He graduatad

with a masier's degrae In Commercial and Financial Sciences
at HEC in Liege in 1987 and started his career in financial
audit for PwC in Brussels, He is a Non~-Executive Director

of Andrews Sykas.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Jean-Jacques Murray 53

Vice Chairman

Jean-Jacques Murray is the son of Jacgues Gaston Murray.
He graduated with a BA in Finance from Los Angeles
Pepperdine University in 1988 and cblained his master's
degrse in 1990, His responsibility is the control anc stratzgic
direction of the Group. He is the Non-Executive Vice
Chairman of Andraws Sykes.

Emmanuel Sebag 51
Executive Director

Emmanust Sebag has respensibility for the review

and supervision of Group operations. e graduated

with a master's degree in Industrial ACministration from
Carnagie-Malion University in 1991, He is a2 Non-Exacutive
Director of Andrews Sykes.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Jean-Pierre Murray 51
Non-Executive Director

Jean-Fierre Murray is the son of Jacgues Gaston Murray.
He graduated from Los Angeies Pspperdine Jniversity in
1990 with a BA in Finance, and gained his masters degrse
in 1993, Ha is a Non-Executive Diractor of Ardraws Sykes
and a number of privats companies,

Marie-Claire Leon 56

Non-Executive Director

Marie-Glaire Leon has been respensible for managing
various projects around the world with Jacques Gaston
Murray. She graduatad from California State University n
1988 with a bacheior's degree in Business Adminisiration,
with a particular focus oh Marketing Management, New
Vanture and Small Business Management, She is

a Non-Exscutive Director of Andrews Sykes.
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Henry Shouler 82
Senior Independent Non-Executive Director

Harry Shouler is a Director of PKL Holdings ple. Ha also
nas a rumber of other directorshizs in private companies.
The Board considers Henry to be independent after being
assessed agains! the circumstances set cutir Provison 12
of the Financial Reporting Council's 2018 UK Corporale
Governance Code (“2018 Code”). The Board is mindful that
the 2018 Code indicates that Indepencient Non-Executive
Directors should not sarve for more than nine years.
However, the Board believes that Hanry continuas to act
with the utmost indegendence despite his length of tenLre.




The majority of the Board have been
actvely invcived in the fire protaction
industry for mors than 20 years, Financial
expartise is proviced to the Board by the
Company Secretary and external advisers,

if he feels it appropriate, the Senor
Non-Executive Directer s encouraged
to seek exterral professional advice
at the Group's expensa.

Corporate governance

The Param Company's and Group's
approach to applying the ten principles
set out in Sectien 3 of QCA Corporate
Governance Cods ls set out in

datail on the Group's website,
wwwlondonsecunty.org.

The Board meets on two occasions
each yaar, All rectors recaive a
pre-mesting briefing package and
post-meeting minutes and approp-iats
attachimants. As a number of the Boad's
Diractars ara based quersaas, it is not
appropnate for all Directors to attend
all meetings. Whersa a Diractor cannot
attend, he can give nis contributions 1o
an attending Diracter or the Company
Secretary and relay any comments
concerning the Beard minutes befora
they are adapted. Shouid there be
anything that requirss reconvening the
meating, an all parties elephone Board
meeting is convened.,

All Directors raceive appropriate morthiy
managemert information and have the
coportunity o discuss this with the
Managing Dirgctor or any member

of his tear-.

On an arnuai basig, following tne Anruat
Gereral Meeting, the Board roviews the
performance of its two cammittees.

Board commitiees

The Board maintains twe standing
comnitteas comprsing Executive
and Non-Execulive Directors. Both
cemmitteas have written constitutions
and terms of reference.

The remuneration commitiee comprises
H. Shouler and J-2, Murray, The comm ttee
15 chaired by i, Shouler. The remuneration
commitize revisws the performance of
ExecLtive Directors and sets the scale
and strucure cf their remuneration anc
the basis of thelr service agreements
with dug regard to the interests of ~he
sharshoides. No Director is permitied
tc participate in decisicns concemning
his own remuneration. Cetails of
Clractors' remunaration are set oLt

in the Directors’ Remunaratcn

Reoeort n the Annual Recort.

The audit committee currantly
comprises H. Shouler and J-J. Murray.
H. Sheuler s independert of managemen:
ard =0l Fire SARL, The committes is
chaired by H. Steuler. The audit committes
I8 responsible for ensuring that the
financial pefoermance of the Group is
preperly monitored, controlied and
reportad or. The audit committes
considers risk and intemnal control as

a furdamertai part of its responsiblitiss.
it meets the auditors tc discuss the aucit
approach and the rasuits of the audi.
The audit committee conaders the nead
ta introduce an internal audit funchon
aach year. After taking into consideraton
the current size and complexity of the
Group, the comm ttes believes that it
would not be cost aifective o have an
internal audit function and the commiites
feeis tha! suificient comiort is ciztained
through the scepe and guality of
managemsant's orgeing monitoring

of risks.

Due to the small size of the Board, the
Ziractors consider that a nomination
committes need not be astablisned.
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GOVERNANCE

Report of the Directors

The Jirecters pregent thair repont and
the audited Group and Parent Comparny
financial statements for the year enced
31 December 2018, Future develcpmerts
in the business and diviaends paid ard
proposed ars ciscussed in tha Stratagic
Rsocrt. The Greup's financial risk
management policy is discussed in

the Financia: Reviews.

Directors

The Zirectors of the Farant Compary,
alf of whem sarved during the whole
of the year enced 31 Decamber 2015,
and up to the date of signing the
Group and Parent Corrpany firancial
statements, were:

Executive Directors

Jd.G. Mumay, J-J. Murray, X, Mgnelet
and E. Sepag.

Non-Exgcutive Directors
M-C, Lson, H. Shouler and J-P Murray.

JG. Murray, J-P Mur-ay and H. Shouler
ratire by rotation and, being eligible,
offar thamselves for ro-alection at the
Annual General Mesting.

Nore of the Diractors have a service
contract with the Parent Company.

Erief ciograprical details of the Directors
ara set out on page 8.

Directors’ interests

MNo Drector in office at 31 December 2019
had any disciosable interast 0 the share
capital of the Parert Compeny or any
subsidiary undertaking.

Directors’ liability insurance

The Parant Compary has maintained a
Cirectors’ qualfying third party .ndemnity
policy throughout the financ:al vear and
up to the date cf signing the firancial
siatements. Neither the Company's
indemnity nor insurarce provids cover
ir: tha evert that z Oiractor is proved to
have acted fraudulently or dishonestly.
No ¢laims have been made under sither
the indemnity or insurance policy.

Substantial shareholdings

Al 21 May 2020, the Parart Compary
had been notified of the following interes:s
of 3% or mere in its sharg capitai:

Parcarlage
Numbg- cf shars
of sharas Capia

ECI Fre SARL 9,861,954 80.43%
Trstar Fire Corp. 2,256,033 18.4C%

Inscfar as itis aware, the Parert Company
has ra inst tutional shareholders.

J.3. Murray is a Director of Lenden
Security pic as well as EC| Fire SARL,
JG Murray, J-J. Murray, -P. Murray
and M-C. Leon ars Directcrs of London
Security plc as well as Tristar Fire Gorp,

Corporate culture and ethical values
Tre Group has a long-established heritage
and repuitation based on sound ethical
values and the Board considers this

to be of great ongcing value. Many
companies within our market sector
envy our reputation and we frequently
optimise this commercially and by
attracting new sta®,

In racent yaars many of our procuct
inncvatiors have been focused on
limiting our ervronmental i pact,
We have a long list of accreditalons,
including 1ISO 2001 and 1ISO 14G07¥.

Wa pride curselves on providing our
staff with a good working environmeant
within a strong ethical culturs. The local
staff handbooks ara raqularly raviewea
by the senior cperations teams and sro
provided to all s:aff on commercement
of employment and are available at all
tmes via a Company intranet site. Tha
Group has a large number of long-serving
staff members, many with 30 years plus
service, which is a testament to our
working culture,
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HMealth, safety and the environment

The maintenance and irprovement of
working standards to safeguard *he health
and welkeing of staff and customers
alike is a continuing oriority, Health and
Safety Officers are appointed at each
Group location and they receive periodic
training to keep abraast of both legislative
requirements and technclogical advances.
It is Group policy t© operate in a reasonabie
manner with regard to the environment.

Employment of disabled persons
Tha Group © committed to employment
policias that foliow bes! practice based
on equal opportunities for all employses
and offer appropriate training and career
development for disabled staff, if members
of staff beceme disablea, the Group
continues amployment wneraver possitle
and arrarges retrainrg if required.

Employee invoivement

The Group recognises t1e need o
ensure effective commuricatons with
employeas to encourage irvolvement in
the Group's performance and achieve 2
commen awarcness of factors affecting
that performae ce, Policies and procedures
have been developed io suit the needs
of sach subsichary undertakirg, which taks
into account factors such as numbers
employed and lccation and include
newsfetiers and commurication meatings.

Payment to suppliers

The Farent Company and Group agree
payment terms with all suppliers when
they enter into bindirg purchase contracts.
The Group seasks to abids by the payment
terms agraed with suppliars whenever it
is satisfied that the supplier has provided
the goods or services in accordance
with the agreed terms and conditiors.
The Group doss nat follow any standard
or extarnal code which deals specifically
with the payment of suppliers,

At 31 December 2019 Group average
creditor days were 57 days (2013: 56 days).
The Parent Company had ne trade
creditors at either year end.




GOVERNANCE

Report of the Directors continued

Statement of Directors’
responsibilities in respect

of the financial statements

Tha Directors are responsitle for
preparing the Annual Report and the
financial statements in accordance
with applicatle law ard reguations,

Compary faw requires 1he Dirsclors to
orepara finarcial statements for each
financial year, Under that law the
Diractors have prepared ine Group
firancici statements i~ accordance
with International Financial Seporting
Stardards {"IFRSs") as adepted by the
Europaan Lnler ard Parert Company
finarcial statsmants in accordance wth
Urited Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practics {United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, comprisng FRS
102 “The Financial Reporting Standard
applicabla in the UK and Repubiic of
Irefand”, ard applcakle law). Under
company law the Directors must not
approve tha firancial statemerts unless
they are satisfiied "hat they give atrue
and farr v ew of tha state of affairs of the
Group and Parent Comzany and of the
profit ar logs of the Group and Parent
Compary for that period. In preparing
the financial statements, the Directors
are reqguirad to:

.

gaiect suitable accounting poficies
and then apply them consistently;

« gtate whether applicable IFRSs as
adopted by the Eurapsan Union have
heen foliowed for the Group financial
statemants and United Kingdem
Accounting Standards, comprising
FRS 102, have kean foilowed for the
Parent Cempany finarcial statements,
subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the
financial statemrents;

v maxe judgemonts and acceunting
estimates that are reascnable and
orudent; and

+

prepare the financial statements on
the going concarn basis unless it is
inapprogtiate o presume that the
Group and Parent Corrpany will
confinue in business.

The Cirectors are responsible for
keeping adequate accounting records
that are sufficient to show and expiain
the Group and Parent Company's
transactions and disclose with
reasonasle accuracy at any time the
financlal postticn of the Group ard
Parert Company and anable them o
ensure that the financial statements and
the Directors’ Remuneration Report
comply with the Cemrpanies Act 2008,

The Dirsctors are also responsibls for
safeguarding the assets of the Grouo
and Parent Corrpany and hence for
taking reasorable steps for the
prevertion and detection of fraud and
othar irregularities.

The Directors of the ultimate Parent
Company ars responsibis for the
maintenance and integrity of the ultimatz
Parert Gompary’s website. Legislation
in the United Kingdom governing the
preparation and dissemination of
financial staterments may differ from
legislaticn in other juriscictions.

Directors' cenfirmations

in :he case of each Director in office at
the date the Directors' Reoort is approved:

« 3o far as the Director is aware, there s
ne refevant audit information of which
the Grour and Parent Company’s
auditors ara unawars; and

= they have taken all the steps that thay
ought to have taken as a Director in
arder to make themselves aware of
any relovant audit information and to
establisn that the Group and Parert
Company's auditors are aware of
that information.
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independent auditors

During the year Grant Thornton U< _LP
were agpointed as auditors, A resolutior
is ta be propesed at the Anrual General
Meeting in accordance with Sectior 489
af the Companies Act 2006 far the
re-appoirtment of Grant Tromion UK
LLP as in¢ependent auditors of ths
Parent Company and authorising the
Directors to set their remuneration,

Annual General Meeting

The Notice of the Annual General
Mesating is set cut on pages 64 to 66,
A form of proxy is erclosed for you o
complete azcorcing t the instructiors
printed on It and send to the postage
paid addresz. All proxies must be
receiven by 11 am on 28 June 2020.

By order of the Board

R. Pollard
Company Sacratary
21 May 2020




Directors’ remuneration report

Tne Parent Comipany has foliowead the provisions in Schedule D of the UK Corporate Governance Cods with resgect to
Diraclors ramuneration except that, due ' the small s.z2 of the Beard, tre remuneration committee does not consist
exclusively of Irdependent Nen-Executive Cirectors. As tne Parant Company 1s qusted on AiM. it is not reguired to make
d'sclosuras specifed by the Remuneration Report Reguiations 2002,

Remuneration committee

The remwunaration committge comprisas H, Shouler and J-J. Murray, The commitiee is charad by H. Shodler, #10 is an
Independent Non-Execttive Diractor. The remuneration of hon-Executive Direcicrs is set by a commitiee of the other Direciors.,
No Diraztor ‘s involved in geciding kis or her own remuneration.

Policy on Executive Directors’ remuneration
Itis ¥1e Parent Company's policy to provide the packages needad 0 altract, “etain and motivate Cireciors of the quality recquired,
bearing in mind tne size and rescurces of the Parent Company and :ts positicn raiative to oiter companias.

Directors' remuneration {audited)

Direcrors’ amoluments totalled £258,58G (2018: £586,067). This ircludes an amount paid o the highes' paid Director

of £377,007 (2018: £381,047).

In complance with the amerament to Alt Ruls 19 the foliowing disclesura in respect of Directors’ remuneration is made:

Errclurnarts and conmngnsanen inchiong
any cash or non-cash benetits recenad

2019 218
J.G, Murray £Mil ENil
J=J. Murray £117,582 £118,822
X. Mignciet £377,007 381,047
E. Sebay £Nil ENil
J-F. Murray £20,000 £20,00C
M-C. Leon £20,000 £20,200
H. Shouter £24,000 £24.000
M, Gailer £Nil £4,008

None of the Directors paricipate 'n Group pension arrangements. The Company paid no contributions ‘o ary priva‘e
pensicn scharres.

Tre costs relating to the Head Office ard other expenses of the Executive Directors are fimited under a Services Agreement
dated 10 Jacamber 1959 and reviewad arnually. The total costs amourted o £753,344 {2018: £800,473) for the year endsd
31 Decerrber 2013 as per the Services Agreement.

QOn behalf of the Soard
H. Shouler

Chairman of the remuneration committes
21 May 202C
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report

to the members of London Security plc

Opinion

Cur opinion on the financial statements is unmodified

\Wa have audited the firancial stasements of London Security plc ((he ‘parent company’) anc its subsidiar s (the 'group’) for the
year endad 31 December 2019, which corprise the consolidated income statament, consolidatad statement of corr prehensive
income, consolicated ard parert commpany statererts of changes in equity, consclidased statement o financiai positicr, pare~t
company balance sheet, consclidatsd statemet ¢ckcash flows and notes to the “rarcial statemerts, Inciuding a summary of
significant acco.unting policies. The financial recorting framework that has been apclied in the creparation of the groue fnarc’al
staternents is applicakle law anc Internaticnal Financial Reporing Standards (IFR33) as adoptea by the Eurcoaan Unign. The
financial raprrting frarework that has been apei'ed in the creparation of the parent ccmpary finarcial stazements ‘s applicacle
law ang United Kingdom Accountirg S.andards, including ~inarcigl Reporting Stardard 102 'Tre Finarcial Repe:ing Starcard
apolicanie in the UK ard Recublic of irsland Unitad Kingdon Generally Accentad Accounting Pracuce;.

In cur opinion:

« e fnancial staremants give a true and fal view of the stata of t1e group’s ard of the parent company's afiairs as at
3* Cecer-ber 2678 and of the group’s profic for the yaar then srded;

« the greun financial statements hava bee~ proparty prepared ir accorzance with IFRSs as adoptec by Lhe European Unic;

» tha parent compary finarcial statements have bse~ propsrly preparec in accordance wits Un.tad Kingdom Generally
Accentes Accounting Pragtics; and

« the financial stetements have been precared in accerdance with the regu remrents of t-s Gompariss Act 2006,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audllt in accotatcs with Internaional Standards on Auditicg (UK) (1ISAs (LK) a~d apoficable law., Cur respansibilitiss
urider thosa stanaards are further described in the ‘Auditor's resporsibilities for the audls of the finarcial stataments’ saction of our
report. We ars indeperdarit of the group and the carent company in accordzance with the sthical -equirements that are relevant o cur
aLdgit of the financial statements 'n the LK, neludirg the FRC's Zthical Standard as apolied to listad sriities, and we bave fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilitiss in accordance with these require™ents. Wa believe that the audit avidence we have obiained is sifficlent
and appropriace ‘o provide a basis for our opinior.

The impact of macro-economic uncertainties on our audit

Cur audil of the financ al statements requirss us tc obtain an understand rg of ail relevant urcartainties, includirg those arising

as a consequancs ot the effects of macro-econorc uncertairtiss such as Cov d-19 and Brex:t, All audi-s assass and chaflenys tie
raasonableress of estimates made by the direciors and the related disclosures and the approoriateness ¢f the geing concsrmn basis

of praparation of the financial staterrents. All of these depend on assessments of the future econcmic env ronmant and the company’s
futuire prespects and performancs.

Covid-“9 and Brexit ars amergst he most sigrificant econcmic events currendy taced by the UK, a~d &t the date of this rapor
ther effects are subject to unpracadsanted levels of uncerta nty, with the full rargs of possisle outcomes and their imoacts unknown.
We applied a stardardised f'rm-w de approacn in responss to these uncersainties when assessing the company's futurs prospects
anc peformance. However. no audit should be sxpected ‘o pradict tha urknowable facters or ali possible future imnlications for a
company associated with these particular events.

Audit work performed

In avaluatirg whathar the dirsctors’ use of the going congern basis of aggounting in tre preoaraticn of the financial statements s
approoate ana whether a material uncertainty exists that may cast significa~t doubt about the g-oup's or the parent company's ability
tg continue to adogt the going concern basis of azcounting for a pericd of at least twelve manths from tha date wrean the financial
staterments are authorised for issue, we undertock procedures o evaluate Mmanagaement’s assessment of the impact of Covid-19

an the group's werking capital and covenant conditors. Thesa procedures comprised:

Obtaining maragement's forecasts ard covenant calculations covering the period to wune 2021, inclucing their assessment of
the impact of Covid-19;

Evaluating the ey assumptions applied in the forecast, ircluding the forecast reduchion in revenue as a result of the leckdown
rastrictions in olace and assumptions on the available level of suppert from goverrments in the countries in which the Groug
operatas, for reasonablengss and determined whether they nad been applied approp-ately. Wa also congidered whether the
assumptians ara consistenl with our understanding of the business and with current lackdown restriction guidanca in each country;

Reguesling maragement to nrepare additional sens tised forecasts to model a range of downside scenarios anc assessed these
sensitised forecasts for reasorableness;
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Audit work performed continuad

Reading the terms of the fina~cs facilities ‘o obtain a~ unusrstanding of the debt covenanrts, assessing management’s foracast
covenant cempliance, and challenging whe*her i~ management’s most severe downside sceraric any preacn in tne financial
covanants can be rerreded;

+ Assaessing managemart's determination of the impact cf the mitigating factors including the susoersion of dividends;

-

Assessing tha reliabiiicy of management's forecast ng by corrparing the accuracy of actual nistc-icar firarcial periormarss
to histor'c fcrecast in‘ormatic;

+ Performing sansitivity analysis on management’s forecasts to detarmine whether a reascnabie changs in the key assurrotons
wolld ead to the almination of the headimcem 0 their cash flow foracasts; and

+ Assessing the adequacy 2i ©-e go ng scrcern disclosures incluzed withun the Financlal Staterrents by management incuding
the Cororavirus irnpact assessment in tre Charmar's stater-ent, the pasis of preparatior in note 2 to the financ:al statamer:s,
the s'crificant Jucgement cisclosdra in rote 4 to the financial statemerts and t-e post balance sheet svent disclosure n note 31
te the financial stataments,

Conclusions relating to going concern
We hava notnirg 10 repcrt in respect of the filowing matters n relation to which the 18As (UK) require us to report (o you where:

¢ the directors’ Jse of tne going concern basis of accounting ir tre precaration of the fnancial statements is ~ot apocpriate; or

+ the dirsctars ~ave not disclosed in the fina~cial statements any dentifiad mater.ai urcertainties that may cast signif cant doubt
about the group’s of the parert company's aplility to continue to adop? the going concern hasis of accourtng for a perice of at
lpast tweive months from the dats when the {inancial statements are awtharised for issue.

In our evaluation of the directors' conclusions, ws considerad the risks associated with the group’s ousiness modsl, including
af’gcts arising from macro-econamic urcertainties such as Govic-19 and Brexit, and aralysed how those ris<s might affec. the
greup’s resources or ability to continue operations over the period of at least twelve mon:hs frem tre date when t~s financial
statemaris are authorised for issue. In agcorda~cs with the abcve, wa have nothing to report in these respacts.

Fowever, as we cannst pracict all future avents or conaitions ano as subseqguent evants rmay -asult in cutcomes that are inconsistent
wit Jucgements that were raasonable at the ime they were rraze, the apsence of referencs 10 a material urcertainty in ths aud tor's
repcrt is not a guarantee that the group will cortinug in speraton,

Overview of our audit approach
+ Overall group matariality: £1.3m, which represents approxirnately 5% of the group’s profi:
nefore taxation.

+ Key audit maiters were identified as improper revenue racognilion and ta valuaton
of intangibie assets.

+ Wa parformed a combinaton of full scope audit procadures end spegified audit srocsdurss
on the MFnancial information of ¢ertain UK, Cutch and Austrian components. An audit to
componcnt materiaiity was performed by an cverseas compzrent auditar for significant

: components in Beigium. As part of the audit preceduras 87% of ravenue was subiact 10

i testing th-clgh either a full scope audit or specified audit procedures.

Key audit matters

Kay audiz matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most signifcance in our audit of the fnancial

stataments of the current oericd and include the most signif.cant assessec risks of material migstatemeant whether or not due o fraud;

sat we ‘dantifiec. These matters included those that had the greatest effect on: the overall audit sirategy; t~e allacation of resources in
the auglt; and directing the sfforts of the ergagement eam. These matters which inciuda the mattar described in the ‘Ths impact of
macro-sconomic unceartainties on our audis' section of our repcrt were addressad in the context of our audit of the fnancial
staterrents as 2 whoie, and n forming ou- opinion therecn, and we do not provide 2 separate cpinion or: these matiers.

Anrual Report and Accounts 2015 London Security ple @




FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report continued

to the membars of London Security plc

Key audit matters contnued

Kay sudit Matter - Group

How the mattar was addressed in the audit - Group

Improper revenue recognition

The group nas a numbsr of differs~1 revenus sireams
with ravenue either be ng recognised at a point i~ time
or over the pericd of time hat tra service is performaec,

Under Intarnatioral Stardard on Auditing (ISA) (UK)
240 :hers is a presumiieton that there are risks of f-aud
i raver~ue racognition. We have assesser this risk to
reside primarily within unpaid {inc:uding accrued)
revonues as tiers s an increasad r'sk that ~ese
revenues did not cecur if they have not been oaid

at the balance sheet d=te,

Tre revenue recorzed by tne Group is aise cns of the
kay determinants o Group urderlying profit be'ors
tzx, which is the primary fnancial Kay Pericrmancs
Indicator (KPI} for the Sraug.

Thaerafore, we dentfied avenue recognition as
a significant risk, ard one of tha mest signiicant
assessed risks oF raterial misstatement.

Qur audit work inchuded, bur was not restrictec to:

+ Assessing whether the group's revenue recognition policy 1s in accordance
Witk [FRS15 and whether 1t is eing appfied app-cpriataly;

Documentng cur urderstancing of the sysiarrs and conTcis o place
around the recorgaing of "evenus;

+ Agreeing z sarrple of unpaid and accrued ravenue transacticns to
customer payments a~d evidence of performance to confirm the
occurrance of the revenue transaction;

Inspaction of a sampie of contracts ‘o voucn ravenue is bairg recoced
approprately; and

Anaiytical sview 0° matzrial revente straams through comoarison
with prior vear and excactations based on our urderstanding of
the businags:

The group's accountirg poicy on ravenue recognition and related
disclosures are shown in note 2,

Key ohservations
Based on our audit woerk we gjc not identify any material instances of revenue
rot being recognised In accordarce with Lhe stated accounting policiss,

Valuation of intangible assets -
Non-cuitent assets carrying value
exceeds fair vaiue

The Group has a material amour: of goodwill and
cther intangiole assels Held on tha galance sheet
as at 31 December 2019,

Managernent has determined the -ecovaracle amount
of geodwill and service contracts oased or value-In-
use calculations for each of thg four cash-gararaing
units as disclosed in ~ote 13 to he financial statements
using discounted cash flows, There arg significant
judigements involvad in 1~ese calculations incuding
forscasting the overzing cashilows and ciscount rates.

We therefora denfified the risk trat nor-cur-en: asse:s’
carrying value excesds thelr fair value as a significant
risk, and one of the Tost sigrificant assessed risks

of rraterial misslazerrert.

Cur audit work ircluded, but was not restricted to:
» Documenting our sndsrstanding of the key controls surrounding
imeairment of gaodwill;

+ Obtaining rmanagement's impairment imode! and chalierging their
assessment of its appropriateness and mett-odology in ire with the
reguiraments of 1AS 38 'Impairment of assets”

Evaluazion of the historical accuracy of forecasts used in the sror year
discouriad cash flow medel compared to the results achisved n the
ctrrent year,

Challenging the agsumptions inch.ded within the discounted casn flow
model, wnich included gaining an understanding of key factors and
judgemants applied in determining “utura growth rates;

Challenging whether the idenlification of the four cash geneérarting unrits
is appropriate;

.

Chalerging of the disccurt rates wsed in the model and using the auditor’s
exparts to assess them lor reasonadleress; and

Performance of zersitivity anaiysis on the forecast cash flows and trer
impact on the zar-ying value of the intangible assats.

Tre group’s accounting palicy on impairmant of goodwill is shown in note 2
to the financial statements and related disclosures ars included n note 13.
Tne carrying value of goodwill and service contracts has been disclosed as
a signif.cant ostimate n note 4 to the financial statements. The direciors have
included thelr post oalance sheet svent disciosure in relation to Covig-13 in
note 31 10 the finansial statements.

Koy observations
Based on our audit work performed we are satisfied that the intangible assets
have been accounted for in accordance with IAS 36 ‘impairment of assats’.
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Key audit matters continued

Koy Audit Matter - Group

How the matter was addressed In the 2UCit = Group

Valuation of intangible assets — valuaticn
and allocation of Intangibles arising on
acquisitions

The Group have mage a number of acguig tons in the
vear ended 31 December 2013 ard recorded £3.83m
of additiors to intarg bies assas of which £2.3m is
allocated to service co~tracts and the remaincer
allocatzd to geodwil,

IFRS3 ‘Businegss combination ~equires assets and
liabilities in the consclidated financial statements fo e
recored at fair value. There s signifizact maragemant
judgemant involved ir determining the fair vaue of the
25531 and lakiides acquirsd, including 1~e calculaton
of the fair value of service contracts, w'th jucgements
irciuding attriion rates of contracts acguires, and the
discourt rate used in the valuation,

We therefore ide~tiled ths vaiuation and alccaticn of
intangibles arising on acquisition as a signif cant risk,
and one of the most sigrifcant asssssed risks ¢f
material misstaterreant,

Ouwir audit waor< incluced, but was no: restricied

+ Decumenting our undaerstanding of the key contrsls in slace surroundicg
the valuation and allocation of intangibles ansing on acguisition;

+ Chalienging maragsment as to whether ths adjustments to te acquired
Calarcs sheets 10 record trem at far value ars appropnriate, " his included
cralengirg maragerent's valuaion mocel for servics coniracts acquired, with
incut from audiors exoe s 1© evaluate whetmer management's methadology
igin line with acceptsd valuation methods and the app-opriaiansss of inputs
10 tha mode! such as attr tion rate ard discount rate used,

Reperforming the “ecalculation of gzodwill, and

Challenging, wth irput from auditor's axperts, managerrent's valuation model
for servica contracis acquired to evaluate whether manageme~t's methodology
is in line with accapted valuation methads and the approcratensss of inputs
to the model such as attrition rate and giscourt rate usec.

Agreeirg the consideration paid by reference to the acquisition agreemenis.

The group's accounting policy on accaunting ‘or acquisitions is shown in

in note 2 to the financial statements, anc related disclosures are includad in
nate 27. The accounti~g “or business combinations has been disclosed as a
sig-ificart estimate in note 4 to the financial stater-arts.

Key observations
Based on our aucit work performed we ara satisfled that ntargiole assets
arisirg on scguisttion are accounad for in line with IFRS 3 'Business cembinations’,

We didd not identify any key audit mat:ars relating to the audit of the finarciat stater-ents of ne parent company.

Qur application of materiality

We define matariality as the magnitude of misstatament in the financial statemerts shat maxes t probable that the economic decisiors
of a rezscraoly knewlecgeable person weuld be changad or influenced. We use matsriality in determining the nature, tming and
extent of our audit work and in evaluating the results of *hat worlk,

Materiality was determinga as follows:

Matorlality maasure Group Parant
Financial statemants £.im which is approximately 5% of orofit ceicrs tax.  £525,0C0 wrichis 1% of wwial assets. This
as awhcle This benchrmark is corsicerad the most aporeprate benchmark is considerad the most approprate

bscause crofit before tax is a measure against which  given the activities of the parent company
perfornance of the Groug is assessed both internally  primarily being 2 hicldirg comeany and its major
and ex:errally and alse a generally accepted auciting  activities relate to fixed assets included in the

panchrrark for isted companies, financial statermnents.
Performance materiaiity B65% of financial statement Materiaiity. B65% of financial statzment materiality.
used to drive the extent
of our testing
Speciiic mater:ality We detarminea a lower level of specific materiality  We detormined a lower leve! of specific materiality
for certain areas such as directors’ remuneration.  for certain areas such as directors’ remunaration.
Communication of £85,000 and migsatements below trat £26,000 and misstatements bslow that
misstalements to the thraghold that, in our view, warrant reparting shreshold that, in our viaw, warrant reporting
audlit committee on gualitative grounds. cn cualitative grounds.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report continued

to the members of London Security plc

An overview of the scope of cur audit
Cur audit aporoach was a rislk-nased approach founded on a thorough understanding of the group’s b.sinsss, its environment
and ris< profile and in particular included:

+ Obmaning ana docurnenting an u-derstanding of the design and Imp ementatron of controls in place ralated to significant nsks;
* Anevaluator the group's internal control environment including is T systems and coritrols:

= Evaluation by the group audit team of JK and overseas componants to assess the significance of tha: componen: and 1o detenmning
tna planred audit resporse based on a measurs of nateriality, inclucirg their “elative cont-ibution te the group's revenues and profit
befora taxar on;

Full soope procedurss wera performed for four Belgiom componarts and ore UK component to a level of comporent materiaiity,
These procedurss inciuded a comoination of test of details a~d analylesat preced..res. These comporents subject to full scope sud:t
orceeaures cover 39% of the corsolidased revenusa:

= The aucit of tha Belgium ccrmiporerts was perforrad by the Belgium comperent auditor such that wa had appropnate dirsction
and rnvolvement in the work 2f ire componert aud tor throLghout the audit, This included brisfing the compenant audit tearn,
drecirg the sk assessment 2nd fraud discussicrs, regular communication with the comaenent auditor, attencarce at audit close
meesings and diractly reviewang and aval_ating the work performed by the compenent auditor for the surpoese of e groue audit,

Scecified audit procedures performed by the group audit team for a further th rteer components that are located in the LK,
Netherlanas and Austria These components subject to scecified audit procedures cove” 44% of the consolidaled revenues and our
audiit proceduras includec substentive procadures in -slation to imgroper reve~ug recognition and other risics identified by the groun
audt team;

« =or thos2 cemaoonents trat wers not ircividually significant to the group, ws carried out analytical procedures;

* Ccmponents subjzct o ful scepe or speaified aucit procedures sontr buted 82% of *he consolidated revenues.

Other information

The directors ars rescorsible “or the other information, The cther information comprisss the information incluced i+ the annual
report, other than the firancial statements and our auditor's report the-eon. Our opinlon on the financial statements does not cover
the ot~er .nformation and, except tc the axtent otherwise explicitly statad in our raport, we do not exprass any “orm of assurancs
conclusion therscr,

In connection with our aLdit o the financial statemants, our respansiblity 18 to read the other informaticn and, in doing so, considar
whether the other information is mate-ially incersistent with the nancial statements or our knowladge obtainad in the audit or
clrerwise apoears ‘0 be mater ally misstated. If we identify such material Inconsistencies or appare~t materal misstaterments, wa
are required to determine whetner there is a material misstatament in the financial s1atements or a raterial misstaterart of t~e other
in‘ormation. I, cased on the work we have performed, we corclide that thare is a material misstatement of th s othar information,
wa are requirad to report that fact.

‘We have ncthing to report in this regard.

Our opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 is unmodified
Inour opinon, bases on the work uncertaken in the coursa of the audit:

« the information given in the strateg'c recort and the directors’ repait for the financial year for which the £nancial statements ars
prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

« the srrategic report and the dirsctors’ raport have teen prepared in accordance with appleable legal raquiraments,

Matters on which we are required to report under the Companies Act 2006

In the ight of the xrowledge and understanding of the group and tha parent company and -ts arvironment obtained in the course
of the audit, we have ~ot identified material misstatements in the strategic repart or the diractors’ report.
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Wa have nothing 1o reocrt in respect of the “oilowing maters in relation to wnich the Companies Act 20C6 requires Us 1o report 1o you
1, In our sonion;

+ adequate accounting reccrds have not been kept by the parent company, ar refumns adegLala ‘or our aucit have not been received
from Branches nct visited by Us: or

the parent o pany financial staterrents are not in agreement with the accounting records ang returns; or

+ cartain disc.osuras of diractors’ remruneration specifien by iaw are not made; of

we have nct receivad ai the informaton and axpianations we racuire for our auc't,

Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

Aa expiained mere fully in the drecters' responsibilites statemert set put on page 12, the directers ars resporsible for the preparation
of the francial statermnents anti ‘or belng sailslise that they give a rue and “air view, and for such internal centro! as ire direciors
datarmine is necessary to anane the pregaration of firancial statemacts that are ‘roe from material misstatemert, whathar due %o
fraud or arror.

In pracaring the f.aancial statements, the directors are respensibls for assessing the group's end the parert comrpany’s abillty to
cortnue as a going congem, disciosing, 38 apciicabls, matiers related {o going concerm and 4sing he goirg corcem basis of
accounting uniess the directors a'ther interd to ‘iquidate the group or the parert company or 1o ceaze coerations. or have ne
ragilstc altarmativa cut to do sc.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audtt of the financial statemants

Cur objectives are lo ckbtain reasonanle assurance asout whather the financial stzlements es a whola are frae from material
misstaternent, whether due to raud or error, and fo ssug ar aucitor's recort that includes our opinlon. Reascnable assurance s a
high level of assurancas, butis not a guarantes that an audit concucted in accerdance with 1I3As (UK} will shways detect a materlal
rmisstalement when It exists. Misstaterments can arlse rom ‘raud or aror and are consiciersd rateria’ if, individually or in the aggregats,
they colld reasanalkly e sxpectad o infiusnce the economic decisions of users takan o ine basis of thase finarcial statsments,

A “urthe- description of our rasponsibilities for the audit of the firancial statements is ‘'ocated on the Firarcial Reporting Council's
wabsila att www.fre.og uk/auditorsresponsicilities, This descript'or ferms part of our aucitor's report,

Use of our report

This report is made solsly to the company’s memtaers, as a 2ody, n accordarcs wish Chapter 3 of Part 18 of the Companias Adt 2008,
QOur audit work has been undertzken so that we might stats to the company’s mermbers those matters we are sec|uired o statz to
hem in an acditor's report and for no other puroosa, 10 the fullast axtant parmittad by law, we do nol accept or assurme responsibiily
0 anyene othe than the compary ard the compary's marrbars as a bady, for our audit work, for this report, or for the oginions we
have tormad.

Mark Oveorfisid BSc FCA W

Sanior Statutory Auditor

for and on pehaif of Grant Thornton UK LLP
Sratutory Auditur, Charterad Accourtants
leads, United Kingriom

21 May 2020
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated income statement

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2018
Ragtatec —~

015 seorcle 32
Hotes £'000 £ooc
Revenue 146,920 137,711
Cost of sales (36,293) (31,780
Gross profit 110,627 105,83
Cisiribution costs {54,140} (50,583}
Administrative axpenses (32,333) (32,163
Operating profit 24 24,154 23,175
EBITDA" 32,503 26,557
Cepreciatior and amortisaton {(8,349) {5,282}
Operating profit 24 24,154 23,175
Finance income 142 ‘31
Finance costs {254) =71
Finance costs — net s {112) {43)
Profit before income tax 7 24,042 23135
incorne ax expense 3 {7,229) 8,823)
Profit for the year 16,813 184612
Profit is attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the Gompany 16,653 16.399
Non-controlling interest 180 13
16,813 16,572
Eamings per share
Basic and diutad 9 135.8p 13370

* Earmings cefa g intarast, tax, depreciation and amartisaticr.
The notes an pages 25 1o 57 are an integral part of these corsolidated firancial statements.

Tre abova results are all as a rasult of continuing operaticns,
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2018
Restaled -
W19 swue rotg 32
MNoras £'000 000
Profie tor the firancial year 16,813 18512
Other compzrehensive {expensey/income:
Items that may be raclassified subsecuently to profit cr foss:
-~ currency trarslation differences on foreigr currengy net investments (2,389} 361
items that will not te reclassiied subseguently to profit or loss:
- actuarial gain recognised in the Nu-Swft Pension Scheme 21 414 16
- meverment or deferred tax ralating to the Nu-Swift Pension Scheme surpius 19 {149) (8}
- actuarial loss recognised in the Ansul Pension Scheme 21 (412) (145}
—mavament cn deferrac tax ralzting to the Ansu! Pension Schemes deficit 19 103 38
Other comprehensive (@xoensel/income for the year, ret of tax {2,429) 262
Equity shareholders of the Company 14,224 15,861
Nan-contrelling interest 160 113
Total comprehensive income for the year 14,384 18,774

The notes on pages 25 to 57 are an integral part of these corsolidatad financial staterments.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2019

Share Captal
Shars precmium: redempticn Mergar Other Rasamed  Non-conlrofing Total
cagalal accoant reserve resenve resang @ Igs interest GOy
£363 €000 £'00C £'000 01000 £'000 2000 £000
Al 1 danuary 2013 (previously reported) 123 344 1 2,033 8,470 92,408 189 103,568
Prior year adjustment {nole 32) — — — — - 1,179 - 1,179
At 1 January 2018 (as restated) 123 344 1 2,033 5,470 93,587 189 104,747
Totai comprehensive ingome for the year
Profit for the financial year - - - - -— 16,399 13 18,512
frostated — note 32)
Cther comprehensive incoma/expensa):
- exchange acjustments - - - - 361 - - 361
- actarial loss or: pension schemes - - - — - (129) - {129
- net movement or defarred tax
relating to pension asset - — — — — 30 — 30
Total cemprenensive incame for the year
(restated - see ncta 32} - - - - 361 16,300 113 15,774
Gontributiors by and distributions
to owners of the Company:
- divicends - — — - — {9,809) — {2,809)
AL 37 December 2018
and 1 January 2219 frestatad - note 32) 123 344 1 2,033 8,831 100,078 302 11,712
Total comprehensive Income for the year
Prafit for the financial year — - - — — 18,653 1380 15,813
Other compretensive {expensa)/income:
- exchange adjustments — — - — {2,389 — — (2,389)
~ actuarial gain on pension schemsas - — — - — 2 - 2
— net movement ¢n deferred tax
relating to pension asset — - - — — (42) — 42)
Tatal comprahensive (expense)/income
for the year - — _— — (2,383) 16,613 160 14,384
Contrbuticns by and distibutions
10 owners of the Coempany:
— dividends - — - — - (9.80%) - {2,809
Distribution to non-controiling intersst — - — - - - (113) 113
At 31 Dacember 2019 123 344 1 2,033 6,442 106,832 349 118174

The merger reserve is rot a districutable reserve. The other reserve relates entirely to the effacts of changss in forsign currency

exchange rales,

Tne notes on pages 23 o 57 are an ntegral part of these consolicaled financial statemen:s,
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Consolidated statement of financial position

as at 31 December 2019

2.8 201-
Magatad - astated ~
2219 3ep ot 32 300 WOt 32
AIes £'000 £ 000 2000
Assets
Non-current assets
Property. clant and eguiprrent 1 12,164 12,077 11,589
Rlight cf uss assets 12 2,360 - —
Irtargicls assets 13 67,504 86,077 635,578
Deferrad tax asset 8 683 811 539
Setrarent beneft surplus 21 4,959 4,430 4,397
87,670 83,305 80,123
Current assets
Inventcries 15 13,434 13,293 11,743
Trade and cther raceivakles ‘3 27,822 28.732 26,003
Cash and cash aquivalents *7 27,143 26,110 24852
68,399 58,135 82,4054
Total assets 156,085 151530 142617
Liabilities
Current habilitias
Trade and other payacios 13 (23,1588 {22713y (15.578)
Income tax liakilil es {887} 1,731 B9
3orrowings 2C {2,048} (2128 (11.125)
_.eaze lacdities oc (1,134) _ e
Zerivative financial instruments - - (B4
“ravision for linbdtisg and charges 22 - 1) —
(27.327) (2B574) {32.<54)
Mon-current liabilities
Tracle and olher cayables 18 (850} 1922) 1.203)
Borrowings G (5,122} {7,41) —
Lease liapilites & (1,256} — —_
Dearivative inanclal Instruments t4 (47} 1) —
Defarred lax liabilites 19 (2,209) 2779 {2,505
Aedirement berefit obligators 21 (2,215) {.830) {1,721
Pravisior for llabilties 2nd charges 22 {169) 181) (187
(12,568) (13.244) 5,416
Total liabilities {39,895) (39818 (37,37
Net assets 116,174 111712 104747
Shareholders’ equity
Criinary sharas 23 123 123 123
Share cremium 253 344 344 344
Capital redempticn reserve 23 1 1 1
Merge- raserva 2,033 2,033 2,033
Otrer reserves 6,442 8,821 8,470
Hatained sarmings 106,882 100,078 93,587
Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Company 115,825 111,410 104,288
Non-cantralling intsrest Z23 349 302 189
Total equity 116,174 111,712 104,747

Tre notes on 2ages 25 to 57 are an integral part of tnese consoiicated financial staterents.

The financial staternents on pages 20 to 57 were approved by the Board of Directors on 21 May 2020 and were signed on its behalf by:

J.G. Murray
Chairman
21 May 2020

Registered numbsr of the Comoany: 53417,

Jean-Jacques Murray
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated statement of cash flows

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2019 2018
MOfes £'000 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generatad from ooerations 24 32,363 28,385
Interest paid (160} (147)
Income tax paid (7,639) {7,393)
Net cash generated from operating activities 24,564 20825
Cash tlows from investing activities
Acquisition of subsi.dia-y undertakings ‘net of cash acouired) 27 {2,264) (4,274
Purchases of progerty, plart and ecuipmreant {3,974} (5,551
Proceeds from the sale of croperly, plant and equipment 329 398
Purchases of intangible assets {2,068) (745}
Intarest receaived 27 12
Net cash used in investing activities {7,950} 8.161)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of borrowings (2,091) (1.614)
Payment of lease llabilites (1,750) —
Dividends pad to the Compary's shareholders (9,809) {3,809)
Disirbuticr o nor-cantrolling .nherest {113) —
MNet cash used in financing aclivities {13,763) {11,423)
Eftacts of exchange rates on cash and cash eguivalents (1,818} 197
Net increase in cash in the year 1,033 1,458
Cash and cash aquivalen:s at the beginning of the year 26,110 24,652
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 17 27,143 25,11C

Tna rotes on pages 25 1o 57 ars an Intagral part of thesse consolidated finatcial stataments.
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2019

1 General information
London Security pls (the "Parent Company™) is a leader in the European fire security industry, previding fire protection for our
customers through a local presence in the UK, Belgium, the Netherlands, Austria, France, Germany, Danmark ard Luxemnocurg.

The Farent Company is a public limited liability cormnpany incorporaled and domicied in the Unitad Kingdem. The registered
office is Premier House, 2 Jubiles Way, Ellana, West Yorkshira HX5 80V,

The Parent Company has its primary listing on AM, part of e London Stock Exchange.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
The pringipal accounting policies applied in tha preparaticn of these Group finascial statements are set oLt telow,
These policies have been consistertly appiied o all the years presentad, uniess otrerwise siated,

Basis of preparation

These Group financial statements hava besan orepared in accordancs with IFRS as adopted by the EU, IFRIS interpratations
and those parts of the Companies Act 2008 applicabie to companias reporting under IFRS, “hase Group financial statermnents
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by accounting for derivative financial instrurents at fair
value thraugh profit or loss.,

The Dirsclors have prepared these firancial statements on the wundamen-al assumption that the Group is a going concern and
will continue to frade for at least 12 months following the date of aporovai of the financial statements, In determining whether the
Group's accounts should be prapared on a going cencern basis the Diractors have considered the factors likely to affect future
performance. The Group's business activities, together with factors likely to affect its futurs development and performance, are
described in the Strategic Report. At 31 December 2079, the Group held cash and cash sguivalents of £27 million. Total debt at
31 December 2019 was £7 million, of which £2 millicn is due for repayment in the year to 31 Decembper 2020,

The Ghairrman's Statement contains a Covic-18 impact assessmant datailing he effecl it is having or our business. The Group
has seen a severs dackine in tumover as gocial distarcing and travel policies are implamentad. Further to the approval of the
2020 budlget in Decemier 2019, ths Directers have considerad the potential impact of the Covid-18 cutbreak on *he Group's
results and have modellsd a base case reforecast. The base case reforecast is based on the Dirsctors' currant knowledge and
axpectation and includes a level of rastrictions that would remain in force intc June 2021, The base case reforecast includes
significant cash headrcom., In preparing the base case reforecast, thers are kay judgements in relation o the timing of when
the engineers will ke able to retumn lo custorer sites and provide fire protection services and the level of zLpport from the
govarnmants in which the Group operates in relation to empleyment costs. The Diractors bave concluded that while the
assumptions in the base case reforecast include sgnificant judgament, they ars appropriate ard as at the date of approving
tne financial statermeants, our engineers are raturring to work in some of the count-ies that the Group operates, In addition,

the Dirsclors are satisfied that further acton could be taken. i necessary, including suspending dividend payments. Whilst the
Directors expect the Group’s barkers to be sucportive should the Group request loan repayment deferrals or forgivenaess of any
covenant breachas should the actual impact of Covid-19 be werse than reforecast, the Diractors corsider that the Group could
repay its extemnal loans should that support not be available, The Directers have also modelled sensitivities to the base cass
rgforecast, which demonstrates that the group is forecast to have significant cash headrcom after agplying these sersitiviies.

Accordingly, the Directo s have a reasonable sxpectation that the Company Fzs adequate rssources to continue in operatonal
axistence for the loreseeabls fulure and ars satisfied that it is appropnate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements.
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 Dacember 2019

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Accounting developments

A number of new standards, amendments o standards and interpretations are effective for the year ended 31 December 2519,
These are gonsidered either not relevant or to havs no matsrial impact on the Group. The following stardard has been
considered in more detall;

{a) IFRS 16 "Leases” was issued .n January 2016 with an effective date of 1 January 2019. The standard specifies how
feases are recognised, prasentad, measured ard cisciosed. The adopticn of this new standard has resulted in the Group
racognising a rigrt of use asset and a related loase latility in cornecticn with &l former operating leases axcept for those
identified as tow valug or having a remaining lease term of less har 12 months from the date of inital apslication. in the
income Statement, the oparating lease cnarge, which was rscognised within coerating profit, has been replaced by a
depreciaticn charge in respect of the right of use asset. In addition there is an interest cost in relation to the leass labilty
which has beer recognised within finance costs,

The Group apolied IFRS 16 using the medifisd rerospective approach. Using the odified retrospective approach the
GroLp has not rastated comparative information. In line with the smpfified approach uncer IFRS 16 the Groug has taken
advantage of the practical expedient with right of use asset values bang set equal to lease labitias at the date of transition,
A review of the Group's operating lease cammitments was undertaken and identified that proparty and motor vehicles were
the only kigh-value iterns to which the standard applies.

The Group has based the incromental oorrowing rate at which to discount the futura leasa liab lities on the mulii-currency
refinancing which was completed n May 2018 in order to set a differant rate for leases derominated In Sterling 2.80%)
and Euros (1.55%).
The followirg is a reconciliation of total cperating lease commitments at 31 December 2013 1o the lease liabilities recognised
at 1 Jaruary 2019, Previcusly no assets wera recognised in property, ptant and equipment under 1AS 17.

BONC
Toal cperatirg lease commitments disclosed at 31 December 2018 2,782
Recagrnition axemption: leases with a remaining term of fess than 12 morths (147)
Operating lease liabilities before discounting 2,615
Discounted using the incremental borrowing rate (78
Total lease liabilities recognised under IFRS 18 at 1 Janusary 2019 2,537

{c) There are no standards hat ars issusd bu: not yet effective that would be exoectad to have a material impact on the ertity
in the current or futurs reporting periods or on foreseeable future transacticns.

Consolidation

Subsidiares ars entities which the Group has power over, exposure or rights to variable returns and an azility to use its power
to affect those raturns. Al subsidiaries share the same reporting date, being 31 December, and the same accolnting policies
as Lendon Security ple.

The purchasa method of accounting is used to accourt for the acqguisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost ofan
acquisition is measurad as the fair value of Ihe assets givan, equity instruments issuad and liabilities incurred or assumad
at the dafe of exchange. Tha costs dirsctly attributable to the acquisition ars expensed, with the excention of those relating
te *he costs to issue debt or gquity securties, which are racognised in accordance with IAS 32 and IFRS3 8.

ldentifiable assets acquirad and liabilites ard contingent liakilities assumed in a business combinaticn are measurad initally
at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interest, The axcess of the cost of acquisition
over :he fair value of the Groug's share of the identifialle net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill,

Inter-comoany transactions, balances and unrealised gains or transactions betwoen Group companies are gliminated.
Unrealised losses are also e.dminated but considered an impairment indicator of the asset transferrad.

On transiticn to IFRS, the Dirgctors fixed the value of consolidated goodwill on the Furopean subsidiaries at the rats in effect
at the date of rransition, as permitted under {FRS 1, Hence, the consclidated goodwill Is presented at cost less any provision
for diminution in value.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a group of assets and operatiors for which discrete financial information is available that s regularly
reviewed by the CODM, Wnere operatng segmants shars similar economric characteristics end the segmerts are similar ir
relation to the nature of products ard services, rature of the production procasses and type of customers including mathod
of provicing the servica then they ray be combined into a single reporing unit. The Dirsctors have concluded that therg is a
single reperting segment as defined by IFRS 8, being the arovision and maintanance of fire protection equipraent in Europe.
Consequently, the results for the year and asssts and liablities relate o thie one segment and one geographical arsa,

Foreign currency translation

(@ Functional and presentation currercy

lterns inciLded in the financial statements of each of the Group's artities are maasurad using the currency of the primary economic
erwvironment in which the entity operates (the "functional currency™). The Growp financial statfements ars presentad in Steriing,
which is the Parent Company's functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using e exchangs rates prevaling at the dates of the
ransactions. Foraigr excrange gains and lossas resuling from the settlamant ¢f such transactions and from the translation at year
end exchange rates of monatary assets and fiacilities denominated in forsigr currencies are recognised ir tha Income Staterment.

{c) Group companies
The results and financial pesiton of all the Group ertities (none of which have the currency of a hyperinflaticnary econcmy}
that have a functioral currency differart om the oresentation cumency are trarslaied into the presentation currercy as follows:

) assets and liabilitles for each Staterment of Financal Position presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of
that Statement of Financial Positic~;

{iy ircome and expenses for each Income Statement ars translated at averaga exchange rates: and

{iii} alt resulting exchange differences arg recognised s a separate comporert of ety and are reported withir the Statemant
of Comprehensive Incorre,

in accordance with IFRS 1, the transiation reserve has teen set at £Mi al the dale of trangition to IFRS.

On consclidation, exchange differances arising from the transiation of the net investment in forelgn operations and of
korrowings and olher currancy instruments designatsd as hedges of such investments ars taken to other comprahensive
income. When a foreigr cperat on is sold, exchange diffarerces that were recorded in equity ara recognisad in the Ircome
Statement as part of the gain or loss on sals,

Property, plant and equipment

Froperty is carried at deemac cost at the date cf transition to IFRS based on the pravious UK GAAP valualicns, Flart and
aquipment held at the date of transition and stbsequen: adaitions to property, plant and eguipment are stated at purchase
cost including cirectly attricutabls costs, less accumulated depraciation.

Fraehcid land is not depraciated. Depraciation on all other assets is calculatad using the straight ling method to allocate their
cost less “esidual valde over thelr astimatad useii lives, as follows:

Freshold buildings 2%-6%
Plant, machinery and extnguisher rental units 10%-33%
Motor vehicles and share in alrgraft 5%-33%
Fixtures, fittings and equipment 10%

The assets’ residual values and use’ul lives are reviewed annually and ad usted if appropriate at each Staternent of Finangial
Position date.

An aszet's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amourt is greater
than its estimated recoverable amourt.

Gains and losses on disposals are determired by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount, These are includad
in the Income Statemenrt.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continuec

Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Goocwill raprasants the excess of the cost of an acauisition over the fair vaiue of the Group’s share of the identifiable net
assats acqured. Gocdwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is ircluded in “ivtangble assets”. Separately rocognized goodwill
i8 tested anrually for impairreant and carrisc at cost less accumulated impairmsnt iosses.

Animpairment lcss is recogrised for the ameount by which the asset's car-ying amont exceeds its racoverable amoun:.
Tre recoverable amount is the nigher of an 2sset’s fair value leas costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets ars grouped at ta lowest levels for whicn there are separately identifiable cash fiows,

Impairment lesses on gocdwill are rot reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an ertity ircluce the carrying amcunt
of goodwill relating to the ertity sold.

(b} Approval costs

Approval cosis ars the expensss incurred in mesting the regulatory requirsmrents measuring the fire rating of our products.
Approval costs are showr at historical cost, heve a finite useful life and are carred at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight line method tc allocams their cost over their estimated usef.l ives (10 to 20 years),

(c} Computer scftware
Acauired computer softwars licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurad to acouirs ard bring o Lse the spaciic
software. These costs ara amortised over their estimated useful lives {thrae to five years) using the straight line method.

{d} Service contracts

Acquirad sersice coniracts ars capitalised on ths basis of the costs incurred to acouire. Amertisaticn is calculated using the
straight ine metircd 1o allocate the cost of the contracts over their estimated useful lives {five o tan vears Dased on information
availabie 10 the Directors on average aciition rates.

Right of use assets and lease liabilities
The Group recognises a right of use asset and a lease llability at the lease cornmencement cata.

Tneright of use asset Is initially measured at cost, which comprises the nitial amount of the lease liabilty adjusted for any lease
paymants made at or before the commencament date less any lease incertives received. The righl of use asset s subsequently
depraciated using the straight line moethod from the commencerment date 1o the end of the lease term.

The leass liability is indially measured at the present valus of the lease payments that are not paid at the comimencement date,
discountac using the Group's incremental porrowing rate.

In the comparative period assets hald under operatirg leases were not recognised in ke Group's Statement of Financial
Position. Payments made urder orerating leases were recognised in the income Statement on a straight line basls over the
term of the lease,

Inventories

Inventories are stazed at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost s determined using the first-in, first-ocut method. The
cost of finished goods ard work in progress comorises raw matsrials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overnaads. Net realisable valus is the est rated sellng prica in the ordinary course of nus.ness, less apnlicable variaole salling
axpenses, Inventery is reviewad arnually and a provision is mads for obsolete, slow-moving or defective items where appropriate.

Financial instruments recognition and derecognition

Firancial assets a~d financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provsions of the
financial instrument. Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cashflows from the financial assst
expirs, or when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability is deracognised
when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or axpired.

Financial instruments classification and measurement

The Group classifies its financial assets as those to be measursd at amortised cost except for derivative financial assets that
are at fair value tnreugh profit or foss. Affer initial recognition, these financiat assels are measured at arnortisec cost using the
effective intsrest method. Ciscounting is omitted where the etfect of discounting is immate-ial, The Group's financial assets
include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivabies, amounts owed by related undertakings and other receivables. The
carrying value of these financial assets is disclosed in rote 18 and note 17 to “he financial statements,
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Financial instruments classification and measurement contirusd

Firancial liagilities are init'ally measured at fair value and, where applicable, adjusted for transaction costs uniess the Group
dgesignatad a finangial liability at “air value through prof: or loss. Subsaquently, financial liabilities are measured at amortised
cost using the offective intarest rale methad excent for derfvatives, whch ars carried subsequently at fair value w th gains and
losses «scogrisec in proft or loss, Tre Group's fnarc al labilities include trade payable, other payabies, aceruals, borrowings
and dervative firancial liabil tiss, The carrying valus of the financial liabifities is disclosed in note 14, nota 13 and rote 20 to the
francial staterrents,

Trade receivables

Tne Group has raviewad the compositior of its ‘rada receivables anc concluded hat as the expected term of tne race vables
i less than one year the rece vakles do net nave a significant financing component, Therefors the Grous will iritially measure
these assets at their ransaction prica under IFRS 15 and subsaquantly adjust for any allowance for expaciad credit loss under
I[FRS 2. The Group apnlies tre IFRS § simpliled approach ‘0 measuring expscted credit losses whick uses a lifstime expected
credit loss allowarice “or all trade recevables, To measure the expocted cradit losses, trade recsivables have been grouped
oased or shared credit risk cnaractaristics and days past du.e, Expected loss rates ars based on historical cradit losses
exparienced. Historical loss rates ara adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking faciors affest.ng the ablity of cusiomers
to settle the raceivables. Corsideration is given to the ovarall economic envirenmen: as well as specific indicators that the
recovary of a balarca may Ba in doul, The movement in the expecied cradit loss is recognised in the Incoms Statement
within acministrative expenses.

Derivative financial instruments

Cerivative financial instrumenrts are initially measured at cost at the date the contract is enterac into and are remeasured at fair
value at the Statement of Finansial Positicn date with any valuation adjustment being reflected in the Incorme Statement. The fair
vajue at the balancs sheet date is caiculated basea on observat:la interast rates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash squivalents are included in the Statement of Financial Position at cost. Cash and cash eguivalents include cash
in hand, depesits held at cail with banks and cther short-lerm, highly liguid investments with original maturities of thrae months
or less, less bark overdrafts where thera is a legal right of offset and an intention to settle. Bank overdrafts ars shown within
horrowings in current liabilities on the Statemen: of Financial Position,

Share capital

Crdinary sharss are classified as squity,

Ingremental costs directly attrtbutable to the issue of new shares or options are shown ir equity as a deductior, net of tax,
from the procseds.

Where the Farent Company purchases its own shares, the consideration pald, neluding any directly attributable incremental

costs (net of income taxes), is decductad frem equity attributabile to the Parent Company's equity holders untl the shares
are cancelied.

Trade payables
Trade payables are nitially racogrised at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost using the efiective intsrest method.

Borrowings
Bor-owings are recognised ritially at fair value, net of t-ansaction costs incurred. Berrowings are subsequently stated at
amorisad cost.

Borrowings are classified as zurrent liavilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settiement of the fiakbility
for at ‘east 12 months after the Statement of Finarcial Position date.

Current and deferred income tax

Tre current income tax chargs is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Statementl of
Finangial Position dave in the countries where the Company’s subsidiaries operaie and generate taxable incoms. Managament
puriodically evaluales positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tex regulation is sabiect to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expectad to be paid o the tax authorities.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Current and deferred income tax continued

Deferred ncome tax is provided in full, using the net assets approach. on temporary diffsrances arising between the lax bases
of agsets and liaciities and their carrying ameurts in the conaol’dated financial stataments. However, the defeTed income tax is
not acceunted for if it arises from irnitial recogrition of an asset or llability 'n a transact on othar than a busness combination that
at the time of the transaction affgcts neither accounting nor taxabdle proft or loss, Defarred income tax is determinec using tax
rates {and laws) that have been enacted or supstantivaly eracted by tre Statement of Financial Fosition date and are expected
to apply when the related deferrad income tax asssat is reaiised or the defarred income tax liability is settied.

Deferred ircome tax assets are recognised to the ex:ent that it is probabig that futurs taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differances can be 1tilised.

Employee benefits

Pension obligations

Group companies operate varioys pensicn schemes. The schemes are generally fundec threugh payments 1o insurancs
comparies or trustse-administered funds, determined by pericdic actuarial calculatiors. The Group has both defined bensfi
and definsd contrioution pians. A defined contrivution plan is 2 persion plan under whicn the Group pays fied contr butions
inte a separate ertity. The Grouo has no legal or constructive cbiigations to pay further cortributions if *he fund does not hoid
suffciert assets to pay all employeses the benefits ralating to empicyee service in ths cur-ent and pricr periods. A defined benafit
plan is & post-employment benafit plan other than a defined centribution plan. Typically, defined berefit plans defne an amount
of porsion cenefit that an smpeloyes will receive on rotirement, usually dependert or one or more factars such as age, years of
service and compensation.

The liability and surplus recognised in the Staterment of Financial Position in respest of dsfned bersfit pension plans is the
presect value of the dafined benefit cbligation at the Staiement of Financial Sositon date less the fair value of plan assaets,
together with adjusiments “or actuarial gains or icsses and past service costs. The defired bereft otligation is calc.lated
triennially by mdependent actuariss using he projacted unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obiigation
is determinad by discounting the estimated future cash cutflows using interast rates cf hign-guality corporate bonds that ara
dencminatad in the currsncy in which the benefits will be paid and that have termsa o maturity acproximating (o the tarms of
tha related pension iability,

The interest cost and the expeclad return on the assets ars shown within finance cost and finarce income raspectively within
the Consciidatad Incoms Statemnent, Actuarial gains and losses are recogrised immediately in the Consolidated Statement of
Comprahansve [ncome, Net defined beneft pension scheme deficit and surpius are presented scparately on the Statement of
Financial Position within ron-current liabilities and non-current assets respectively oefore tax refief, The artributabie deferred tax
asset and liabiity s included within deferrad tax and is subject to the recognition criteria as ser our in the accounting poficy on
deferred taxation,

For defined centribution plans, the Group pays cortributions to pualicly or privately administered pension nsurance plans on
a mancatery, contractual or voiuntary basis. The Greup has no fur-her paymeart obligations once tre contributions have been
paid. The contributions are racognised as an empioyes bersfit experze wien they am due.

Provisions

Frovigions are recognisad wnen: the Group bas a prosent legal or constructive abligazon as a result of past events; it is more
likely than not that an cutfiow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligat on; and the amount nas been reliably estimated.
FPravsions are not recognised for fJuture cperating iosses.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expectad future cash flows at a pra-tax rate that reflec’s risks specific to the liability.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is shown net of value-added tax and after eimirating sales within the Group.

When assessing ravenue recognition: against IFRS 15, the Group assesses the centract against the five steps of IFRS 15:
1. ldentify the contract with a customer.

2. ldentify the performance obligations.

3. Detsrmine the transaction price.

4. Ailocate the transaction price to the performance abligations,

5. Recognise revenueg when/as performance obfigations are satisfied.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Revenue recognition continued

This process includes the assessment of the performarce ckligations within the contract ard the allocation of contract revenus
across these performance obligations once identifed. Revenus is recognisad sither at a point in time cr over time, when, or as,
the Graup satisfies parformance obligations by transferring the promised goods or se~vices fo its customers. Revenue is based
on thelr ralative stand-alone sellirg grices ana recognised as faollcws:

{a) Outright sale of equipmeant
Reverue from the cutright sale of aquipment is recognised Jpan delivery to the castomer.

{b) Service
Fevenue frem he servicing of equipmert is recegnised when the serv.ca has been parformed.

(c) Maintenance
Revenue from the provision of maimienance services is recegnisad over the term of the mairtenance contract on a pro rata
baszis with tha unaxpired portion held ir ceferred income.

{d) Installation

Revenue includes the initial amount agreed in the contracl clus any variations in contrac: work. As socn as the cutcame of the
contract car be astimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised in the income Statement in proporicr to the stage of competion
of the ceniract, Revenue for contract variations are included in the estimate of the transaction price if it is highly prooably that

a significart revarsal will not ccsur. Contract expansaes are recognized as incurrea unless they craate an asset related to future
contract actvity. An expected lcss on a contract is recognised immediately in tre Income Statement. In practice most instailations
are divided inte srmaller shori-term sontracts by tre customer. Thersfors, revenue 's reccgnisad at a peint in time as each
contract is comeleted. The Group daes not enzer into lorg-term construction contracts.

{e) Equipment rental
Revenue from the ecLipment leased to customers under an operating lease is recognisaed over the tarm of the leass, tyoically
five ymars, on a oro rata basis, with the unexpired portion held in deferred income. All contracts are carceilatlea.

The Groug recognises contract liapi.ties for congideration received in respect of unsatisfled performance obligations ard
reoorts these amounts as deferred income in tha Statement of Financial Position (see note 18 for cpening and closing deferred
income balances), For 2079, ravenue includes £2,672,000 {2018: £2,838,000; included in the contract liability talance at the
begirning of the per od. No -everus 1as been recagnisec (P018: £Ni) from performance obligatiors satisfied in previous
periods due to a cnange n transaction price,

Tre Groug derives reverue from the transfer of goods and services cver Yme and at a point i ime in the revenue strsams
praviously icentified.

Cutrignt sake Bervice  Maintenance Rerita Installation Total
2019 £300 E'000 £'0090 £000 EO00 £'000
Tiring of recognition:
At a gcint in time 94,603 34,233 — - 9,380 138,416
Qver time - - 4,055 4,449 - 8,504
Total revenue 92,575 35,804 4,354 4,588 9,489 146,920
Jutngnt sate Service  Mairtanance Pental Instaflabion Tord
2013 E'000 £'000 2000 £'000 000 £co0
Timing of recogniticn:
At apoint in time 886,537 33,662 - - 8999 129,068
Over time - — 4183 4,430 - 8,613
Total revenue 86,537 33,562 4,183 4,430 2,999 137,711
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 Dacember 2019

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Revenue recognition continuad

Although the Dirsctors have concluded that the~= is one gecgraphic segment in which: the Group operates, the rovenue can be
analysed acress the following countries:

2013 218

£00b 2200
United Kingdom 32,328 26,127
Beigium 55,780 53,414
Netherands 35,303 34,794
Austria 18,649 16 865
Rest of Eurcne 4,860 3571

146,920 137,711

Cost of sales
Gost of sales incil.des direct material cos!s net of suppiler rebates, Other direct costs, largely diract labour, of £53.5 millicn
(2018 £52.2 millicn) are included within distribution cos's.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distdbution to the Parart Company's sharsholders is recognised as a liability ir the Group's financial stazements when
paid ir the case o' ister m dividends or in the perica in which the dividends are approved by the Parert Ccmpany’s shareholders
in the case of final dividends.

3 Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Board consiclers the Group has expeosure o the followirg risks: forsign exchange risk, interest rate risik anc capital risk.
Hisk management is carried out under reasury policies and guidelines authorised and reviewed by the Board of Directors.
This note presents information abeut the Group’s exposure o each of the abova risks, the Group's objectives, policies and
pracesses for measurirg and manragirg risk and the Group's managemsant of capital, The Board has also considered the
Group's sxposura to credit risk and liguidity risk,

Credit risk - the Group’s trade receivables corsist of a large number of customers spread across diverse industries and
geographical locaticns, The Group does not have any significant crecit risk exposure to any singls custorner. As a result the
Board has concluded that the carrying amount cf finarclal assets recorged in the financial statements, which is net of
impairment [osses, represents the Group's maximum exposura to gradit risk,

Llguidity risk - tha Group manages .iquidity risk by maintaining adequazs cash reserves, which at 31 December 2018 amounted
0 £27,143,000 (2018: £28,110,00C). by onerating within its agresd ban<ing facilites, by continually monitering foracast and actual
cash flows, by matching the maturity profiles of monetary asssts and liabiities and by monitoring and discussing s covanants
with its banks. The Group's bank loans at 31 December arrountad to £7,170,000 (2018: £9,566.000) and their maturity is analysed
in detail in note 20, In view of the significant level of net funds avallable to the Group of £19,973,200 (2018; £15,544,000), tne
Board has concluded that it has minimal exposure to Equidity risk.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

Tha Group has certain investrents ir foreign operalions, whose ret assets are exposed o forsign currency trarsiation risk.
Currency exposiire anisng from the nat assets of the Group's foreign cperations is managed primarlly tarcugh borrowings
denominated in the relevant foreign currencies.
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3 Financial risk management continued
Financial risk factors continued
{a) Forsign exchange risk continuad

The Group’s expasurs to foreign currancy risk is as follows, This is based on the carrying amount for monetary financial
instrumants except for derivatives, when it is based cr notional amounis.

Stering Eura Total
31 December 2019 £'col £'000 £000
Cash and cash equivalenis 4,831 22,312 27,143
Tracle and othar receivables 6,546 21,276 27,822
Bank loans (2,169) (8,001} (7170)
Trade and other payablas (6,434) (16,633) (23,067}
Income tax labiities (182) {803) {9885)
Batance sheet exposure 2,502 21151 23,743

Starling Zwo Tatal
31 Decembar 2018 £'00C £'000 £'0Co
Cash and cash equivalents 5,828 20,182 25,11¢C
Trade and other raceivables 6,430 22,302 28,732
Bank loans (2,788) 6,778 {3,566)
Trade and otrer payables (5,939 (18,774 (22,713
Income tax liagilities 347} {1,384} (1,731)
Balance sheot exposure 3,284 17.548 20832

A 8% weaxkening of the Euro agairst Sterling at 31 Decarmper 2019 would have decreased equity and profit or lcss by
£1,032,000 {2018: £900,000). This calcutat on assumes that the change cocurred at the Statement of Financial Positon date
and had been applied to risk axgosures owsting at that date. A 5% strengthening of the Curo agairst Sterling at 31 December
20192 would have hadl the equal Bt opposite effect, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

(b} interest rate rigk
The Group's interest rate risk arises from 1ong-term borrowirgs. These borrowings were issued at variatle rates based
on FURIGOR and LIBOR and dic expose the Group to cash flow irterast rate risk,

The Group maragss its cash flow interast rate risk by entering into intarest canning agreaments. Ths effect of these
agreerments is to fix the Groug's exoosure to EURIBOR 20 0.25% ard LIBOS to 1.50%. The agreemeants icok effec:

fror~ May 2018 and provide irterest rate cover until the loans are repaid in May 2023.

(c) Capital risk

She Group's oblective in managing capital is 1o mainzain a streng capital Base o suppert current cperations and clanned
growth and to provide for an appropriate level of dividend payment to sharsholders.

Tne Group is nat subject to external regulatory capital reguirements,

2013
Rastateq -

2018 s6e ~ote 32

Tota: Gaoital £ou0 ooco
Jotal cash and cash equivalents 27,143 26,110
Less: borrowings {7,170} (8.566)
Net funds 19,873 16,644
Total equity 116,174 11°,712
Total capital 136,147 128,258
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

4 Significant accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are cortinually evaluated and ars based on historical experience and cther factors, including
expectations of future evans that are belisved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Significant estimates

Tne Group rmakes éstimates and assumptions soncerning the future. The resulting estimates will, by dafinition, seldom ecual
the refated sctual results, The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk ot causing a material adjustment ‘o the
carrying value of assets and liabilitios within the next financ ai yoar are discussad below.

{a) Carrying value of goodwill and service contracts and accounting for business combinations

Tra Grous tests annually whethar the carrying value of goodwill has sufferad any imparment, in accordange wh ts accounting
colicy, Tre recoverzble amounts of casn-generahing units bave bean detarmined based on vakie-in-uss calculations, which ircludes
estimatior uncertainty in reiation to the assumptions abow: futurs operating resulis and determinaticn of a sutable disccunt rate,

The value-in-use calculatiors have used pro<tax cash flow projections based on the budget for the ysar ending 31 December 2020
and are sx’rapchated using an estimated growi rate of 1% reflecting the mature nature of the market in whicn the cash-generatirg
units operate. “he cash flows have then been discountad us rg a pre-tax rate of 10% (2018:10%). The CGUs in different Surcpean
countrles oparate undar simlar economic and aclitical conditions with ne differant significant risks associated with any particular
arsa and no exshangs control rsks, In addition, the nature of products, services, production and distribut on is corsistent
across the regior. Accordingly. the Diractors hava concluded that a sing’e discount rate is aporocrate “o giscount future cash
flows. The value-ir-use caleulations did not indicate impairment in any goodwill. If the discount raie had ceen 5% higher thers
would stll hava been ne impairment in any goodwill. In respect of business combinations, the Directors have dentified that service
contracts shoula be capitatised separately from goodwill. The Group use valuation technicues wher determining the fair value
of the servica cortracts, which incluces sstimates at the time of acquisition in relation to future cash flows and discount rates,
Further details in relation to the business combinations ere set aut in note 27 to the financial statements.

{b) Pension scheme assumptions and mwortality tables

The carrying velue of the defined benefit pension schame is valued using ac‘uariai valuations. These valuations are based on
assumptions including the selectior of the most appropriate mortality table for the profile of the members in the scheme and
the financal assumsticns concerning discount -ates and inflaticn. Al these are estimates of future events and are thersfore
uncertair, The choices ars based on advice received from the scheme's actuaries which is checked from time to time with
bencnmark surveys. The sensitivity of these assumptions is discussed in note 21 Retirement benefit ciligations.

Significant judgements
In “he course of preparing the financial statements, sigrif'cant jLdgements have bean made in determming whether the Group

financial statements should ha prepared on a going concern basis, Further details ars set out in the basis of preparation section
in note 2 o the fnancial siatements.,

5 Employee benefit expense

2019 2018
2'oce 2000
Wages ard salaries 48,645 24,622
Social security costs 10,215 §,782
Other pension costs incte 21) 2,145 1,862

61,005 58,266

Diractors’ remuneradion is reported within audited sections of tre Directors’ Ramunaration Report on page 13 undsr the heading
“Directars’ remunaration {audited)”,

The average monthly number of persons employed oy the Group (including Directors) during the year was as follovss:

2019 2013

Numbar Numeer

Producticn 46 46
Administration anc managemant 1,191 1145
Total 1,237 1,191
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6 Finance income and costs

29 M1

2000 £'006
Finance income
Bank irteres: recaivatis 27 12
Expected return on pension scheme assets (note 21) 115 106
Falr value cf derivative financial insrrumen:s - 13
Total finance income 142 131
Finance costs
Bank loans, cverdrafts and other loans repayacie within fve years (142} (" 23)
Amortisation of ican arrangemerit fees {18} 27
Fair value of derivaiive finarcial instruments (8) —
interest on leass liabillties {64) -
Intarest on pension scheme liabiities (note 21) {24) {21)
Total finance cosis {254) {171
Net finance costs (112} (40)
7 Profit before income tax
Profit befors income tax is stated afier charging/crediting):

2019 2018

£'000 £'¢C0
Depreciation of property, plant and equiprment 3,305 2,096
Deprec ation cf right of use assels 1,716 —
Amortisation of intangitle fixed assats 3,328 3,388
Profit on dispesal of plart and squipment {59) (98)
Hire charges under operatirg leaass:
—land and buildings - B39
—other - 735

Services provided by the Group's external auditors and network firms
Curing the year, the Group fincluding its overseas subsidiaries) obtained the following services from the Groug's audi‘crs

as detailed betow:

2019 2518
£'000 2500
Audit services
Fzes payable to the Parent Company’s auditors for the audit of the Group's anrual accounts 92 i9
Fees payakie to the Parant Company’s auditors and its network firms for other servicas:
- the audit of tne Parent Gomr pany's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 229 218
321 237

The fees paid in respect of 2018 were to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. The fees paid in respact of 2019 were t¢

Grant Thornion UK LLP.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year snded 31 December 2019

& Income tax expense

M2

Aestaled -
2019 see nols 32
000 U0
United Kingdom
Corgoration tax 478 169
478 489
Foreign tax
Comporation taxes 6,931 6,704
Total currant tax 7,409 7173
Defarred tax
Crginztion and reversal of tempaerary differances reprasenting:
- United Kingdom: wax (263) (2G5)
- forsign tax 83 (255)
Total deferred tax (note 15) {180) (580;
Total tax charge 7.229 8,623
The tax for the year is higher (2018: higher) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the United Kirgdem of 19.0%
(2013: 19.0%). Tha ditferences are explained below:
2013
Rustated -
2019 gan nota 32
050 €006
Profi: on grdinary activities befcre taxaticn 24,042 23,135
Profit on crdinary activities multiplied by the standard rate of corporasion tax in the United Kirgdom of
19.0% (2018: 19.0%) 4,568 4,396
Effects o%
- expenses ot deductble for tax purposes A1 376
— overzeas tax rate .n excess of UK standard 2,260 1,848
Total tax charge 7,229 5,623

Tne Group's effactive income tax rate of 30.1% of operating profit is expectsd to remain constant despie a reduction in the
LUi<'s main rate of corporation tax to 19.0%. This is because most of e expense is incur-ad in overseas Juriscictions which are

not af'ected by tis reductian,

9 Earnings per share

Tre calculation of basic earnings per ordinary share ("EP5”) is based on the profit on ordinary activities after taxation of
£16,653,000 {2018: £16,399,00C) and on 12,261,477 {2018: 12,261,477} ordinary shares, being the weighted average number

of ordinary shayes in issue auring the year.

For ciluted EPS, the weig~tad average number of shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion of all dilLtive potential
ordinary shares. There was no difference in the weighted averaga number of shares used for the cafculation of basic and

diluted sarnings per share as there ars ro potertially dilutive shares oLtstanding.

2019

2018

Hestated - spe rote 32

£000 Fence

£000

Pance

Profit or. orclirary aclivities after taxation 186,653 135.8

16,389

133.7
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10 Dividends per share

2019 jcliad =4
£'060 £'050
Equity — ord'nary shares
Final paid £0.40 (2018: £5.40) per share 4,904 4,804
Interim paid £0.40 (2018; £0.40) per share 4,905 4,805
9,809 9,800
The Soard is =commending the payment of & final dividend in respect of the year enced 31 December 2019 of
£0.20 per ordirary srara (20153: £6,40),
11 Property, plant and equipment
Y
Fraghold veh:‘).ftg Foctures,
land ang FPlant arg Exchngursher sl harg Rrtirgs ard
buigings maghinesy rartal unts o atran aquipment Total
2000 £'000 £'00G £000 jaipits] s xa]
Cost
At 1 January 2018 15,144 4117 11,848 12,140 5,176 43,225
Additions 112 228 346 2,335 473 3,499
On acquisivons of supsidiary undertakings - 14 - 183 29 206
Dispcsals - (@5) (53) (1,587 1256) {1,801}
Exchange adjustment 59 35 109 115 44 362
At 1 January 2019 10,315 4,369 12,050 13,186 5471 45,381
Addlitions 22 275 322 2776 579 3,974
Cn acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings — 77 — 70 6 163
Disposals e (383} (59 {1,525} (821) (2,768)
Exchange adjustment 3413 (191) {622} {592) (233) 1.579)
At 31 Decamber 2019 9,996 4,187 11,691 13,915 5,002 44,771
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2013 6,150 3,347 10,961 6,678 4452 31,638
Disposals — (25} {43) (1.272; (255)  (1.601)
Charge for the year 150 178 280 2,014 34 2,596
Exchange adjusiment 48 31 102 65 7 283
At 1 Janyary 2619 6,388 3,531 11,304 7,483 4608 33,314
Disposals - (261) (55) {1.293) 791) (2,500)
Charge for the year 148 248 293 2,209 406 3,305
Exchange ad ustmeant (275} (156) {582} {296) (203) (1.612)
At 31 December 2019 6,261 3,263 10,860 8,103 4,020 32,607
Net book amount
At 31 Decemper 2019 3,735 a04 73 5,812 982 12,164
At 31 December 2618 3,827 238 746 5,703 863 12,077
At 31 Dacember 2017 3.954 770 687 5,464 714 11,589

Depreciation and profit/loss on disposal have besn charged ‘o the Income Statement through administrative experses.

Frechold land 18 not depreciated.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for tha year ended 31 December 2019

11 Property, plant and equipment continued
Although the Directors have concluded that there is ore geograpnic segmeant in which the Group operates the net book
amount can be analysed across the fallewing countries:

2019

[
3
o«

£'000 000
United Kingdom 3,490 3,568
Baigium 5,370 5,367
Netherlancis 2,223 2,030
Austria 921 983
Fest of Europe 160 59

12,164 12,007

12 Right of use assets

Laasanok?
lard and Moler
builcsgs welicias Total
£'000 £'00c 200

At 1 January 20132, recegnised on adoption of IFRS 18 1,289 1,248 2,537
Additions 1,018 a4 1,620
Disposals 472y (111} {583)
Exchange differences (35) — (35)
At 31 December 2019 1,798 1,741 3,539
Accumulated depreciation
Al 1 Jaruary 2018 - — —
Disposals 417) (111) (528)
Charge for the year 977 739 1,716
Exchangs differences fie)] — 19)
At 31 December 20139 551 623 1,179
Met book amount
At 31 December 2019 1,247 1,113 2,360

At 31 December 2018 — — -

Depreciation has been charged to the income Statemnent through administrative sxpenses.
Interast charged on lease laiilitios of £64,000 s inciuded within finance costs.

Cf the net hook amount, £1,388,000 is In respect of agsets in the United Kingdom. Tha remaining £992,00C is spread
throughout cthear turcpean countries in which the Group has operal-ons.
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13 Intangible assets

Serace Approval
Gooowil contrazts Software couls Tota
€000 jige] 2007 TG £30C

Cost
At 1 January 2018 (restalad — see note 32} 68,686 20.5875 1,494 2,202 101,968
Additions —_ 557 g2 45 895
On acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings (restatad - see ncte 32) 2,015 3,088 — - 5,117
Exchange diferences 212 158 g 21 358
At 1 January 2019 frestatec - see note 32) 70,817 33,390 1,585 2,278 108,"78
Addiitions 19 1,784 171 4 2,088
On acquisitons of subsidary urdertakings {note 27} GhL 2,308 - - 3,263
Cispesals - — {199 (32) (251}
Exchange diffsrences .215) (969} 77 (1865) {2,426)
At 31 December 2019 70,675 36,514 1,430 2,173 110,852
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2018 17,125 - 3,096 1,209 1,958 38,380
Charge for the year - 5,092 169 125 3,386
Exchange differences 1839 107 9 20 325
At 1 January 2019 17,315 21,295 1,387 2,104 42,144
Cisposals - - (199 {2 201)
Charge for t~a year — 3,134 3 63 3,528
Exchange differences {1,083} (CARN 87) {109} (1,880)
At 31 December 2019 16,222 23,818 1,852 2,056 43,348
Net bock amount
At 31 December 2019 54,453 12,696 238 117 67,504
At 31 December 2018 {restatad - see note 32} 53,802 12.035 208 172 686,077
At 31 December 2017 {restatad - sea nota 32} 51.680 11,483 285 250 83,578

Amortisation has baen charged w0 the Income Statarnent through adminiztracive expenses, Additions are discussed in further
datail in note 27.

Impairment tests for goodwill and sarvice contracts

The recoverzble amount of goodwill and service contracts is determined based on valus-in-use caiculat ons for each
cash-generating unit {"CGU". The value-in-use calculations have used pre-tax cash flow projectiors cased on the budgst

for the year erding 31 December 2020, Subsequent cash flows are extrapolated using an estimated grow'h -ate of 1% {2018: 1%}
reflacting the mature nature of the market in which the CGUs operate. The cash flows have ther bean discounted using

a pre-tax rate of 10% {2218: 10%). The CGUs in different European countries opearate under similar economic anc politicat
conditions with no different sigrificant risks associated with any particular area and no exchange corrrol risks. In addition,

the nature of products, sarvices, production and distribution is consistert across the region. Accerdingly, the Directors
hava conchuded trat a single discount rate is appropriate to discount future cash flows, The value-in-use calculations did not
indicate impairment in any goodwill ar service contract. i the discount rate had been 5% higher there would still nave been
no impairment in any goodwill. The value of goodwill is split inlo four CGUS to agsess indicators of impairmenrt. Of the totai
goodwilt £40,583,000 (2018; £40,633,000) relates to Ansul Groug companies {basad in Belgium, Austria and the Neherlands),
£12,924,000 (2018: £12,030,000) relates to the integrated UK companies and the balance relales to the remaining CGUs which
are individually considered insignificant. Of the total service contracts £5,271,000 (2018: £6,294,000) ralates to Ansul Group
companies {based in Belgium, Austia and the Nstherlands), £4,935,000 (2018; £3,837,000) relates to ths Integrated UK
companies and the balance relates to the remaining CGUs which are individually considered insignificant.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

14 Derivative financial instruments

parat:s 2013
Assets Liabilitins Asgoty Labhtsas
2'Co0 £'000 2000 fery]
Intersst rate agreements -— 47 — 44

The Group has ertered irto interest rate agreements capping LIBOR at 1.50% and EURIBOR at 0.25%. The agreements ook
efect from May 2018 and reman in effect until the cans are repad in 2023, “ne habiity represants the forecast increase in
interest payable as a rasult of these agreements over the remaining life of the lcans at the year end. The fair vajue at the year
end is calculazed based on observable interest rates.

15 Inventories

2013 2ma
£0060 2000
Raw materials ard consurrables 5,988 4,203
Work in progress 500 688
Finisned goods 6,946 7,822

13,434 13,293

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included in cost of sales amountad to £34,C66,000 (2018: £30,912,000).
No {2018: £Nily previous ‘nventary wiite downs have been reversed,

18 Trade and other receivables

2019 2013

£'000 £'000
Amaunts falling due within one year
Trade receivables 26,419 26.848
L.ess: expactsd credit loss alowance {1,619) {1,662)
Trade receivablas — net 24,800 25,084
Amo.ints owed by related undertakirgs Ky 31
Qther receivables 941 1115
Prepay™ents 1,662 1,569
Income tax racoverable ags 833

27,822 23732

AmoJnts owed by related undertakings do nct atiract interast, no securlty is held in respect of these balances and they ars
repayalis oh de~and,

In ling with cur trade racevables accounting oclicy, the Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified model of recogniaing lifetime
expeciad cradit losses for all trade receivables as thess iterns do "ot have a significant financing compaonent, In msasuring
expected cradit losses, the trads recaivables have been assassed on a collective basis as they possess shared credit risk
characteristics. They have been grouped In months past due. On this basis the expected credit lass for trade receivables
was determirgd as follows:

31 December 2019 Trade receivables

Up to Cver
Currant 3 meonths 310 § monthe & montha Total

Expected credit loss rats 0.1% 1.1% 5.8% 100.0%
Gross carmying amount 15,925 7,056 2,027 1,41 26,419
Liletime expected credit loss 14 75 118 1,411 1,610
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16 Trade and other receivables continued
31 December 2018 Trade receivables

Jeio Cver
Currart Amonts 300 menns & maonths Toar

Expected credit loss rate (0.2% 2.1% 6.7% 94.5%
Gross carrving amount 16,010 7,089 2,228 1,258 26,5456
Lifetime expacted credit loss 34 t81 150 1,227 1,562

The carrying amourts of the Group's trade and other receivables are denomrinated in the falowing currencies:

2019 e
£'030 £'200
Starling 6,546 5,430
Euro 21,276 22,302
Total 27,822 28732

Tnese are detailed as Sterling equivalen:,

The adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a material impact on the Group. Movements in the Group provision for expected credit loss

allowancs are as follows:

w9 e

£'000 B0
At 1 January 1,562 1,776
Increasa in loss allowance recognised in the year 706 583
Racaivadles written off in the year as uncollectable (285) (221}
Unused amounts reversed (364} (576)
At 31 Decernber 1,619 1,662

The craatior: and release of the expected credit loss allowance for receivablas hags been included in admiristrative expenses
in the Income Statement. Amounts charged to the aflowarce account ara generally written off when there is no expectation of
recovering additional cash. The cther classes within trade ard oiher receivables do not contan impaired assets. The maximum

expostre to cradit risk at the recorting date is the carryirg value of each class of receivable mentionsd above.
The carrying valug of trade and other recaivables approxiriates to fair valus,

Tre Group does not hold any coilateral as security.

17 Cash and cash equivalents

2015 2018
£'000 2'000
Cash at bank and in hand 27,143 26,110

The carrying value of cash at sank and in hana represenis its fair value dus ‘o its shor: malurity.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

18 Trade and other payables

2619 2218
000 e e’s
Current
Trade payatias 3,515 4,063
Other payables 2,752 2,871
Other taxa: cn and soc'al security 11,703 11,226
CCruals 2.465 1,841
Defered income 2,723 2,872
23,158 22,713
2012 2013
£'000 jageleln]
Non-current
Other payables 850 Q22
18 Deferred income tax
AMCLNL Amaqurt
recogrised/{provided) unrecogrised
2008
festaten -
2019 o8 1¢ts 32 2019 2013
£'0C0 £ 000 2000 2600
Deferred tax asset
Sension dsficit 554 470 - -
Daceleratad capital allowances 129 341 - -
Unrecoverable losses - — 971 271
683 81 871 gri
Deferred tax liabilities
Pension surplus (1,737) (1,552} - -
Intargicle assets {943) Ba1) - —
Accelerated captai allowances (229} [348) - -
(2,909) (2,779} - -
{2,226) (1,968} 71 971

Net deferred tax liability
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19 Deferred income tax continusd

1 January fecognised Recognised
2015 i other N ouEness Regognised
Pestaied ~ corprehensive surmbinaton n'ncome 37 Decembar
886 NoAE 32 eome  —BGE Mole 27 Statomeni 2019
v £'000 £1600 £005 £'000
Non-current assets
Pension defictt 470 103 - {19) 554
Properiy, plant and equipment 341 — - (212} 129
811 103 - (23%) 883
Non-current liabilities
Pension surplus {1,552) {*45] 1A% (1,737)
Intangible assets (881} - 392) 330 [943)
Froperty, plant and equinmasnt {343 {d) - 121 {229)
(2,779 {143} (392} 41 (2,909)
Net deferred tax liability (1,968) (46} (392) 180 (2,226)

Deferrad tax is measured on a non-discourted basis ar the tax rates that are sxpected to 2pply In the pariods in which termporary
differences will reverse, based on tax rates and laws substantively enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date apolicable
to the jurisdiction in which the assatt abxiity 's recognised. It is not articipated that any of the deferrad tax asset or liability in
respect of the pension deficit or swrplus will reverse n the 12 months following the Statement of Financial Position date, Whilst

it Is anticipated that an element of the remainirg deferrad tax assets and liabilities will reverse during the 12 manths follewing
the Statement of Financial Position date, any such reversal is not expected to be matorial,

20 Borrowings

2019 2013
000 £'950
Non-current (more than one year but less than five years)
Banrk borrowings:
—inone to two years 2,048 2,125
— hetween two and five years 3,074 5,318
5,122 7,441
Current {one year or less or on demand)
Bark borrowings 2,048 2,125
Total borowings 7,170 8,566

Te carrying vaiue of berrowings approx mates to its fair value.

irterest rates {irciuding the bank's margin} on the bank toans in existerce during tre year averaged 1.5% (2018: 1.7%) per
annum, Bank loans are stated net of unamortised finance arrangement costs of £61,000 (2018: £79,000), of which £43,000

(2018 £81,000) is 1o be amortized after mora than ore year,
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year endad 31 December 2019

20 Borrawings continued

Tre 12ble below analyses the Groug's financial flabilities including interest which will be settlea on a net basis Into “elevant
meturity groupings based on the remaining peried at the baiance sheet date to the contractual matJrity date. The amounts
disclesaed in the table are the contractual Lndiscounied cash lows which have been calculated usirg scot rales at the relevart
balance sheet date,

2019 2078

Financial maturlty analys ¢ £'3000 2000
Bank borsowings:

- within cna year 2,155 2,264

~ i one to two vears 2,126 2,235

- petweer twe and five years 3,136 5,459

7.417 9,858

The estmated fair value of the interest rats agresment has been irclucaed in the Statemnent of F nanc al Position as disclosed
inrota 14,

Tne borrowings arg sscured by fixec and floating charges on certain azsets of the Group.

Tne carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings, all of which are ficating ats financial liabilites, are denominated in the
follewing currencies:

Welghtad Wamgnted
averagye gverage
Total Intarest Total Nigrast
209 rate 28 “alg
£'000 2018 2000 rim
Currancy
Sterlirg 2,169 2.1% 2,788 2.3%
Euro 5,001 1.3% 8,778 1.5%

7,170 1.5% 9,566 1.7%

21 Retirement bhenefit obligations
The Group operates a numcer of persion schemes. Detalls of the major schemas are sat out below.

Nu-8wift International Pension Scheme

MNL-Swift International Limited operatas a funded definec benefit pension scheme, which was closed to new entrants with
affect from * Dacember 2002 and e further accrual on 30 June 2007, providing benefits based on final persionaole sarnings,
The asssts of the scheme ars held separately from those of the Group, being invastad with Legal and Genaral Investmeant
Maragsment. The total pension cost of the Group is cetermined Dy an indopendent qualified actuary on he basis of trignnial
valuations using the projected unit methcd, The most recent actuanal valation as at 31 Decemper 2017 showed that the markst
valug of the scheme's assats was £17,909,000 and that the actuarial value of these assets reprasented 118% of the benefits thai
had accrued o members. The rasuits of the 2017 valuation have been projected to 31 December 20719 and then recalc Jlated
using ihe assumptions set out betow which rasult in 2 net surplus position of £4,959,000 {2078: £4,430,000). The scheme's
assets are stated at ther markst value at 31 December 2019,

AL 31 Dacember 2019 tre scname had a nst defined bensfit surplus calculated in accordance with 1AS 12 using the
assurptions set out of £4,952,000 (2018: £4,430,000). The surplus is recognised as it is confirmed that the Group does have
ar unconditional right to a rsfund of surpius sontributions once all pensions have been apglied and the scheme winds up.

On this basis no liability for minimum “Lnding requirernents has been recognised.

T-e Group paid no contributions to the scheme 2018: £Nil) over the year, No further contributions were payasie with effect
from 1 May 2015, These paymants nad been in respect of the recovery plan put in place following the comgpletion of the
2011 valuation,
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Nu-Swift International Pension Scheme continuad
Tne firancial agsumations used to calculate the liabilities of the scheme under IAS 19 are:

2019 203 2017
Discount rate 1.80% 2.60% 2.40%
inflaton rate 2.30-3.20% 2.50-3.50% 2.40-3.40%
Saiary increass rate n/a n/a n/a
Increases for pensicrs in paymant 3.10% 3.40% 3.3C%
Revaluation of deferred pensions 2.30% 2,5C0% 2.40%

asumptlions regarding future mortality exoerience are set based on advice, published statistics and experiencs ir each territory.
The avarage life sxpactarcy in years of a pensicner retiring at age 65 at the Statement of Finarcial Positior date s as follows:

2019 22018
Male 213 21.3
Feimale 23.2 23.7

The average lifs expectancy in years of a persioner retirirg st age 65, 20 vears after the Staternent of Firarcial Positicn date,
is as follows:

2019 O
Male 223 228
Female 24.4 24.9
The assets in The scheme were:
Value at Parcantage Vatua Bt Parcentage
31 Decambaer of sghema 3@ Dacernber of snheme
2019 assets 2018 ag3els
£'000 2018 £000 2018
Ecuities - 0.0% — 0.0%
Bends 15,957 87.0% 14,510 84.3%
Cash 2,385 13.0% 2,693 15.7%
16,342 17,203
Prasent value of the scheme's liahilites (13,383; (12.773)
Surplus in the Nu-Swift Szheme recognised in the Statement of Financial Position 4,359 4,430
Related deferred tax liaklity {1,737) {1.552)
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Income Statement
2018 2013
£'000 £'000
Past service charge relating to GM? agualisation - 89
Irrerest credit (115) (1G8)
“bial operating credit (115} (7
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year

2018 s

2’000 £ 000
Siart of the year (12,773) (13,477)
Past service charga — tsie)]
Intersst cost (325} (318)
Actuarial {lossy/gain arsing from changes in financia assuriptions (1,230) 415
Actuarial gan arising from changes ir demograpnic assumotions 387 a5
Banefits caic 578 599
End of the year (13,383} (12,773
Movement in the fair value of the plan assets over the year

20189 208

£'000 €063
Start of the year 17,203 17,874
Interast income 440 422
Return on assets {axciuding amount included in net interest expense) 1,277 {494)
Benefiis paid 578) (500}
End of the year 18,342 17,203
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Censolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

2019 2018

£'000 £oLC
Actuartal flossygain on defined berefit obligation {863) 510
Actual ratumn fess expacted return on pension scheme assats 1,277 (404
Gain recognised in the Consclidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 414 15

Sensitivity of the liability value to changes in the principal assumptions

Prior 1o the affect of deferrad tax, *he impact of 2 0.1% decrsase in the inflazon rate would be to increase the pension surplus
by £47,000 (2018: £45,000); an increase of 2.1% in the inflation rate would decrease the surplus by £43,000 Z018: £41,000).
Tre impact of a 0.1% incraase in the discount rale would be to incraase the pension surplus by £171,000 (2018: £162,000);
a decrease of 0,1% in the discount ratz would decrease the surplus by £174.0C0 2C18: £165,000),

Ansul Pension Scheme

Ansul 5.A. aperates a numoer of funded pansion schemes, the majority of which are prescribed by the Balgian stase. included
within these is a funded pension scheme for which the majority of tne Balgian empleyees are eligible, providing benefils based
on final persicnacle earrings. The assets of the scnera ars held separately from those of the Ansuf Grodp, being rvestad with
Del:a Lloyd Ufe. The total pension 2cst of the Ansul Group scheme is determined by ar independent quailfied actuary. The most
racent valuation was at 31 December 2017, The schame's assets are stated at thelr market value at 31 Decemper 2019,

The Group paid contribuions tC the scheme amountirg to £246,000 (2018; £231,600) over the year. There are no mirimum
contribution reguirernenrts for this scheme,

The financial assumpticns used 1o calculats liabilities of the sehemes Lnder IAS 19 ars:

2019 2013 2077
Ciscount rate 0.88% 1.88% 1.58%
Inflation rate 2.00% 2.00% 1.80%
Salary increase rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
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21 Retirament henefit obligations continusd
Ansul Pension Schemae continued

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience ars set based on advice, oublished satisics and experienca in aach territory.
ra average life expectancy in years of a pensicner retiring at age 65 at the Statemeant of Financial Position date is as follows:

2018 238
Mals 219 21.8
Femeale 25,3 253

The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner refiring at ags €5, 20 years after the Statement of Financial Positen cats,
is as ‘ollows:

20t3 2018
Male 22.0 22.0
Female 25.4 254
The asse's in the schems wers:
Value at Percentage Value at Parcantage
31 December of schema 31 Decarmber &f scheme
2013 assats 2013 S
£000 2019 2000 2013
Asssts with guaranteed interest with insurer 2,31 100% 2,329 100%
Present value of the scneme’s iabifives (4,588) {4.200
Daficit in the Ansul scheme racognized in the Statamert of Financial Pesition {2,215) {1,880
Related deferred tex asset 554 470
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Income Statement
2019 2013
2000 £'000
Current servica charge (4) 22)
Interest charge 23 i
Tzl operating charge/{credity 19 {1}
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year
2019 2018
£'000 £000
Start of the ysar {4,209y (3,873
Current zarvice cost {242) {209
Imterast cost {70) 56)
Agtuadal floss)/gain artsing from changes in financial assumetions {549) i
Actuarial gain/loss) arlsing from changes in Zemographic assumptions 21 (286}
Berefits paid 239 188
Exchange movement 224 (54
Enc of the year {4,586} {4,209}
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Movament in the fair value of the plan assets over the year

2018 2018

£000 2000
Start of the year 2,329 7,52
Return or assets 47 35
Actuarial gain/loss} 63 {13
Empilcyer contrioutiors 248 231
Benefits paid (187) @8
Exchangs rmovemrents (127} 22
ond of ine year 2,371 2,328

Analysis of the amount recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

2619 2018
£'ato e sha]
Actual rezurn ‘ess expacted return on pension screre assets 412) {145)
Actuarial loss recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Cempreihensive Income (412} (145)

Sensitivity of the liability vaive to changes in the principal assumptions

Pricr to the effect of daferred tax, the impact of a 0.1% increase in the inflatior: rate would be 16 increase the pension deficit
by £24,000 {2018 £20,050), a decrease of 0.1% in the Inflation rate wolld decrease the deficit by £23,000 (2018: £19.000).
Tre impagct of & 0.1% increase in the discount rate would be tc decrease the pension deficit by £70,000 (2018: £54,200)

a decrease of 0.%% in the discount rate woulc increase the deficit by £78,00C (2018: £60,000).

UK stakeholder scheme
The contributions paid by the Graug to the defined contricution stakeholder pension schereas in operation within the UK
amoeunted to £532,000 in the year erded 31 Dacemoer 2018 {(2C18: £333,000)

Total pension costs charged o the Ircome Statement for ail schemes in wnich the Group participates amountsd to £2,166,0C0
for the year ended 31 Dacember 2018 (2018: £1,862,0C0) and were whclly recognised in administraiive expenses.

22 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Current MoN-Cleren
Ractificstion Ervironmantal
rovisicn ORI Total
2700 2600 200
Provision at 1 Janaary 2019 5 181 186
Movemen: in the year (5 (12 7
Provision at 31 December 2019 — 169 169

The reciification provision relates ‘o afier sales costs. The anvironmertal provision relates to costs assaciated with sail contamination.
The cost of the decontamiration is expactad to be spread over a number of yaars and the provigion is basad on quotes received
from contractors. The impact of discounting is considerad immaterial to the amounts provided.

23 Called up share capital

2019 2019 2013 2018
Number £'o00 Nurmber £330
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 1p each 67,538,188 675 87,538,188 575
Allatted, called up and fully paid
Ordinary shares cf 1p each . 12,261,477 123 12,261.47Y7 123

There are no outstanding optiors at 31 Decembzar 2018,
The mid-market rice of the Company's shares at 31 Decarnber 2016 was £21.8C and the range during the year was £18.80 to £24.50.
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23 Called up share capital contirued
Share premium account

2006
At 1 January 2019 ard 31 December 2019 344
Capital redemption reserve

2000
At 1. January 2019 and 31 December 2019 1
Tre capital reder~plion reserve has arisen following the purchase of own shares.
Non-controlling interest

£'000
At 1 danuary 2019 302
profit in the year attrbutable to non-cortroling interest 180
Distribution to non-controliing interest (i3
At 31 December 2019 349

Tre non-contreling interest has arisen. following te acquisition of 76% of the share capital of Fire Industry Specialists Limited,

24 Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations

2019 2018
£'oo0 £

Operating profit

Depreciation of property, plant ard equipment
Depracation of nght of usa assets

Amortisation of intangtle assets

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment
l.oss on disposal of intangible asssta

Exchange diffsrances

Differance between pension chargs and cash cortributions
Decrease/(incraase) n trade and other *eceivables
(Dacreasa)/increase in trade and other payables
Decrease in provisions

Increase in inven-aries

24,154 23,175
3,305 2,996

1,716 -
3328 3336
(58) (©8)
31 -
36 185
a1 72
1124 (560)
(1,263) 565
(24) 2)

{11) (1,334

Cash generated from operations

32,363 28,385

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

209 018

2000 £'000
MNet book value 270 300
Profit on disposal of preoerty, plant and equipmant 59 o8
Proceeds 329 388
Disposal of intangible assets

2019 2018

€'o00 2000
Net book value 31 _
Loss on disposal of oroperty, piant and equipment (31} —

Proceeds
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

25 Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

Long-tarm Shert-term Laasg
BUICWINGs borrowirgs arafttes Tatal
£'000 2000 Pl £'000
1 January 2013 7.441 2,125 - 9,566
Adaption of IFRS 8 — - 2.537 2,537
Revised 1 Lanvary 2C153 7,441 2,125 2,537 12,103
Cash flow:
— rgpaymert — (2.091) {1,75C} (3,841}
Mon-cask items (2,319} 2,014 - {305}
New ioase liabilities — - 1,603 1,803
31 December 2019 5,122 2,048 2,390 9,560

Nor-cash items relatae to forsign exchange movements, amaortisation of finance arrangement costs and the moverrent betwaen
cur-ent and non-current debt in the year.

26 Lease labilities
The Group leases various propertes and vehicles under non-carcellable operating lease agraaments. The leasa agreements are
beraeen cne and five years and the majority of lease agreemants are renewalle at the end of the lease period at markst rates.

Follow rg adoption of IFRS 16 the lesse liability Is Initlelly neasured 2t the present value of the lease paymenrts that ars not paid
at the commancemen: date, discourted usirg the Group's incremental borrowing rate.

Maturity analysis = contractual undiscounted cash flows

2019

£'000

Within cna year 1,170

Between two and five years inclusive 1,176

Maore than five years "7z

Total undiscaurted lease labilities at 31 December 2,483
Lease liabilities included in Statement of Financial Position at 31 December

2019

£'000

Current 1,134

Nen-currant 1,256

2,390

Tha Greup has not d'sclosec comparative irformation, because it has applied the modified retrospective aporoach. without
rastating comparatve information on transition to IFRS 18,

In the comparative paricd assets held under operating leases were not recognised in the Group's Statement of Financial Position.
Paymen:s made Lnder operating leases wers rocognised in the Inceme Statement on a straight line basis cver tre term of the lease.

The aggregate minimum iease payments ungler non-cancellable operating leases were as follows:

2014

000

Witnin cne year 1347
Betwaan twag and five years inclusive 1,255
Mcre than five years 160
2,762
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27 Acquisitions

In May 2015 the Group purchased the entre shars can-tal of KW Fire Protection Limited and KDN Fire Proiection Limited.
compan as incorporated n, and which cperates in, the United Kingdom. In August 209 the Group purchasead the entire issued
share capial of HP Fire Preventicn Sprl, a company incorporated in, and which operates in, Belgium. In September 2019 the
Group purchased the entire share cagital of Trafalgar Compliance Services Limited, Firex UK Limited and hNorth Staffs Fire Limited,
companies necrporatad in, ard which operate in, the United Kingdom. In October 2019 the Group purchased the entire share
capital of Firsbreak Fira Securtties L.mited, $2 Fire Solutlons Limted and AFS Fire and Security Limited, companies
incorporated in, and which operate in, the United Kingdom,

As these acquisitions are individually considered immaterial to the Group, tns disclosurs of he bock ard provisional fair valuss
ot net assets acgured is giver in aggregaie as follows:

Baok vaue Fair value Tatel
2013 2018 2019 Totai
£066 2900 £000 o018
Proparty, plant and equicment 153 - 153 206
Service cortracts - 2,309 2,309 3.008
Inveritories 130 -— 130 21¢
Receivakles 759 - 759 1,780
Cash and cash squivalerts 441 - 441 2300
Payabias (781) - (781) {1,525
Deferrad tax liatilities - (392) {392) (328)
Fair value of net assets acquirad 702 1,817 2,619 3,811
Goodwill - 954 954 2,019
Total corsiclaration 702 2,871 3,573 5,630
Gash and cash equiivalents acquirad (441} (380)
Net consiceration 3,132 5,240
Satsfied by:
Provisicgnal Provisionat
sensideration  consideration
2019 2018
£'0C0 000
Casn 2,264 4,274
Contingant consideration 868 266
Met consideration 3,132 5.240

The goodwill is attributabie mainly to e skills and technical talsnt of the acquired companies' workforces. The fina! consiceration
payable is determined basad on the performance of the acquived corrpanies in their first year under Group cwnersnip. The
critera tc measura performance are agreed with the vendors pricr to acquisitior. Based on the results of this comparison a
contingsnt payment s made. The disclosure above is based on the Group's best estimate of the level of contingent
consideration payable.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

27 Acquisitions cortinued

Tne revenue and net profit of KW Fire Protection Limited since the acquisiton date included in the Consalidated Statement
of Comprahensive Income for the year ended 31 Decemier 2019 wers £601,000 ard £139,000 respectivey. On a pro rata
Lasis the revanue and profit would have been expected to be £1,03C,000 and £238.000 had the acquisition taken place on
1 January 2019.

The ravenus and net profit of HP Sire Prevention Sprl since the accuiaition date inclutied in :he Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensiva Income for the year ended 31 Decamber 2018 were £89,000 and £17.000 respectivaly. On a pro rata basis the
revenue ard loss would have been expected to be £207,000 and £51,000 had the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2018,

Trie revenue and ret prcfit of 82 Fira Sclutions Limited since the acquisition date included in the Consclidlated Statenent of
Comprenensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2019 were CNil and Nl respectvely as there was minimal actvity
between the date of acquisition and 31 2acember 2019, The revenue and profit would nave been expectad to oe £1,142,000
and £204 000 had the acquisition *aken piace on 1 January 2013,

Tne revenue ard net orofit of AFS Sire ard Securty Limited since the acquisition dats included in the Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2019 were ENI and £Nil respectively as there was minimal activity
between the date of acquisition and 31 Decembuer 2013, The ravenus ard profit would have been expactsd to be £451,000
and £75,000 nad the acqusition taken glace on 1 January 2019,

Dus to the integration of DN Fire Protaction Limited, Trafalgar Compliance Servicas Lmited, Firex UK Limited, North Staffs
Fire Limited and Firebraak F re Securities Limitad, acqlired during ths year, into the exist ng businesses and operatiors, the
Directors ara unable to datarmine the contribuzicn of the acquisitions 1o the revenue and net profit of tve Group for the year
ended 31 December 2018 nor arg they abie to datermine what the impact on raverues and profit of the Group for the year
ended 31 Caecember 2019 would have been hadl the acquisitons taken place on 1 Jaruary 2019.

In additicn to the acquisition of imied companies, the Group acquirad service contracts from a number of susinesses for

a total consideration of £2,309,000. The Directors considerad that the consideration equated o the fair valus of the contracts
acquired and have racoghised an intangible asset accordingly. The Group monitors contract retention ~ates for any indication
of impairment.

Due to tha integration of these service contracts acquirad durng the year inta the existing businasses and opsrations, the
Directors are unable to determine the contribution of the acquisitions to the ravenue and net profit of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2073 nor are they able fo defermine what the impact on revenues and profit of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2019 would have been had the acquisitions taken place on 1 January 2019.

28 Group undertakings
The Group whally owns the entirs isst.ed and voting ordinary share capital of all the subs'diaries listed with the excaption of Fire

Industry Specialists Limited, which is 75% awned by LS UK Fire Group Limited and its wholly owned subsidiary Amberfire Limited.

Actidly

Courtry of registzation or
CTraoration ard operation

A=S Firs and Security Lmited
Alarm Masters S.A.
Ail-Protec NL.V.

ALPI sarl

Amberfire Lirited

Ansul BV,

Ansul Soluters B.V.

Ansul S.A,

Ansul Belgivrm S,A,

APS Sorl

ASCC Extinguishars Company Limited
Brace BV.B.A,

Beta Fire Protection Limited
Blasberger G.m.b.H.
Blusdesign B.V.

Boensma B.V.

Braho Brandpreventis BV,

Fire protecticn
Fira prozecTon
Fire protection
Fira protection
Firg protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
rire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection

Englard
Belgium
Belgium
Luxembourg
England

The Netherdands
The Netherlands
Belgium
Belgium
England
Scottard and England
Beigium
England

Austria

The Netherlands
The Netherlands
The Nether'ands
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28 Group undertakings continued

Acthaty

Cauntry of reglsravsn or
mecarpolation wnd oreaton

Brandlpreventie Greep BV

City Fire Protection and Maintenance Services LLP
DC Security BVB.AL

Dimex Technics S.A.

Feuerschutz =cllmann G.m.b =,

Fira Incustry Special'sts Limitad

Firs Protection Helgirgs Limitsd
Flerian Feusrschutz Garib, -,

GC Fire Protection Limited

GFA Premier Limited

Hoyles Limited

Hoyles Fire & Safety Lirmited

HF Fire Prevention Spr

Impertex S.A.

KW Fire Protection Lirrited

Le Cnimiste Sprl

Linde Brangmateriel Aps

LS UK Fire Group Lirrited

Ludwig Brandschutzzechnik G.m.o.-.
L. W. Safety Limited

AL Brandtevsiliging B.V.

Noris Feuerschutzgerare G.m.b.H.
Nu-Swift {Engineering) Limitec
Nu-3wift Brandbevelliging B.V,
Nu-Swift International Limited

One Protect Sart

PMP Manug G.m.b.H.

Pravert Brandbeveiliging BV
Pyrotec Fire Frotection Limited
Record Brandbeveiliging B.V.

$2 Fire Soluticns Limited

Security Aiarn Servics Comrpany Sprl
Somati FIE NV,

Tetal Fire-Sop G.m.b.H.

Tne Gereral Fire Appfiance Co. Limited
Tunbridge Walls Fire Protection Limited
TVF (UK) Limited

Fire protection
Fire protection
Intruder alarms
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protaction

Sub-hotding
Fire mrotection
Fire protection
Fire protsction

Sub-nelding
Fire crotection
Fira protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protec:ion
Fire proteciion

Sub-halding
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fira protection
Fire protection
Fire orotection
Fira protection
Fire protection
Fire profection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection

Sup-helding
Fire pretection
Fire protection

The Netherlands
Ergland
Belgium
Belgium

Germany
England
England

Austria
England
England
=ngland
=rgland
3eigium
3elgium
England
Bolgium

Denmark
England

Germany
England

The Netherands

Austria
Engiand

Trne Netherlands

England
France
Austria

The Netherlands
England

The Netherands
England
Belgium
Belgium

Austria
england
England
England

With the exception of the Parent Company’s 100% Intarest in Fire Protection Holdirgs Limited. the shares in the remaining
Group undertakings ara hald by subsidiary undertakings, Add-esses ard contact details for these subsidiaries are g'ven
inside the oack cover, LS UK Fire Group Limiled's and Fire Proteciion Holdings Limited's registered address is: Premier Houss,

2 Juoiles Way, Elland HX5 9DY.

Tre following sussidiaries have laken advartage of exermption from audit under Section 478a of the Companies Act 2008;

ASCQ Extinguishers Gompany Limited, Bsta Fire Protection Limited, Fire Frotection Heidings Limited, GG Fire Protaction
Limited, GFA Premier Limited, Hovies Limited, KW Fira 2rotection Limited, LS UK Fire Group Limited, Premier Fire Limited,

Pyrotec Fire Protec-fon Limitad, The General Fire Appliance Co. Limitad, Tunbridge Wells Fire Protection Limited and TVF (UK) Limited,

Cowley Fire Limited, Fire Reliant Limited, L. & P Fire Safety Equiprrent Limited, Maodern Fire Extnguisher Services Limited and
Trangte Fire Uimited, ali share the vegistered address: Premier House, 2 Jubilss Way, Eland HX5 SDY, Ulyssas Fire Services

Limiled’s registered address is: 56/69 Queen's Roag, High Wycombe HP13 BAH. 1st Quote Fire Limited's registered address 1s:

Unit 1.1, Festival Court, Brand Placs, Glasgow G351 1DR.
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FINANC{AL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

28 Group undertakings continuec

In order to comply with the Companies, Parinerships and Groups {Actounts and Reports) Regulations 2015 the Group is
no lorger able to take advantagas of Section 410 of the Companies Act 2006 to disclose only =5 princioal subsidiaries in te
financial statements. Additional wholly owned subsidiaries, al of wnich are dormant, are:

BWH Manufacturing Limited, Green Tross Limited, KON Fire Protection Limited. .S Fire Group Limited. Premier Firg Limitad,
Pyrotec Fire Datection Lmited, North Staffs Fire Limitad, Nu-Swift Limited, Un'ted Fire Alarms Limited and Wilts Fire Limited all
share the registersd address: Premier House, 2 Jubilee Way, Elland HXS 90,

Assursd Fire Protectior & Safety Limited, Firebraak Fira Securitias _imited and Swift-N-Sure {Fire Appliances) Limilad all shars
the registerad address: Unit 1.1, Festival Court, Brand Place, Glasgow G5° DR,

MK Fira Limitad, Thames Valley Fire Protection Limited, Trafalgar Compliance Services Lmitad, TVF A:arms Limited and Tv=
Systems Services Lirited all share the registered addrsss: £6/69 Queen's Road, Migh Wycornks HP13 6AH.

Luks & Rutland Limitad and Pyrctec Sirs Detection Lirmited share the registered addrass: Caburm Ertarprise Park, Ringmer BNS NP,

Ambertira Linmitec and Firestop Services Limitad share “he registerad address: Unit 5, Cedar Pars, Lincoln Read, Doddington,
Lincolnshirg LNG 4RR,

Al of these entities have been included within the consaolidation,
28 Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party
The Parent Company regards ECI Fire SAR™, a company registered in _uxembourg, as its ultimate parent undertaking through its

8C% interest in London Security ple. The Directors regard the Eden and Ariane Trusts as the uitmate controlling parties thrrolgh
their controlling nterast in SOI Fire SARL and Tristar Fre Corp.

30 Related party transactions
During ths year the Group incurred costs amourting to £783,344 (2013: £800,473) in respect of the Exacutive Directors
inchiding the Head Office anc other expenses under the Services Agreemaert raferrad to in the Dirsctors’ Remuneration Report.,

The Group recharged end was reimrbursed L88,000 (2018: £83,000} In relaten to the Service Agreement by Ardrews Sykas.
Andraws Svykes is related through cormmmaon control,

The bafance disclosad in note 16 as being due from relaed undertakings is with ZF3 Praperty Holdirgs Lta., a company
controliad by J.G. Murray, The amount cutstanding at ths year end relates entirely to transactions in the year.

The Groug made saies o Andrews Sykes in ~elaticn to fire protection in the year of £10,015 (2618 £11.538).

The Group mads sales to fire comparies in Switzerand controlted by J.G. Murray in the year of £373,372 {2018: £232,920).
The Greup mads purchases from Fire Industry Specialists Limitad in the year of £364,057 (2018 £312,485).

Fire Incustry Specialists Umited paid a dividend 'n the year ¢f £338.648 (2015: £NIl) to LS UK Fire G-oup Limitad.

The Greup incurred £331,000 (2018: £335,000) of axpenditure on behalf of J.G. Murray during the year. This amount was
reimbursed in the year (2013: £59,060 was cutstanding at the year end).

The Group incurred ENT{2018: £5.000} of expenditure cn behalf of J-J. Murray durrg the year,
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31 Post balance sheet events
Sunsequent o the vear end the Group has completed the acquisiton of further service cortracts for a total of £4,034,000
(2018: £1,473,600).

Covid-19

Since 31 December 2819, the spread of Cova-19 has saverely impacted many focal ecoromies around the globe with many
businessss being forced to cease orlimit cperaticns for forg or indefirite periods of time. Msaasures taken to cortain the spread
of the virus, including travel bans, gquarantines, social distancing and clssures of non-essertial services, nave triggerad significart
disrupticns to businesses wordwids, resuling in an economic siowgown, Global stock markets have alsc experienced great
velatility and a significant weakening.

Te Grour has determrined that these everts ars non-adjusting subseguent everts. Accordirgly, tha finarcial positon and
results of operations as of and for the year ended 31 December 2019 have not been adjusted to reflact their impact,

The Group has followsa the government advics in the countries in which the Group operates, which has resulted in reduced
ravenues as not all enginears wera able to visit custorner prerrises and perform fire protection servicss, The Diractors have
corsidered the areas of the balance sheet that coule be mpacted by Covid-19 as set out below and are not expecting any
matgrial impact to those arsas.

While there has been a general slow down in collection of rads racsivables, the Group has not experiencad any significant
customer bad debts since the oandermic was declarad. The Directors have taken Covic-19 into accoln® when determining
whathar the Groug financlal stataments should be prepared on a going concem hag's, Further details are set out in the basis
of prepa-ation section in nota 2 o the ‘inancial statements.

The Group operates dafined benefit pension schemes as d'sclosed n note 21 to the finarcial statsments. The persion scheme
assets do not include irvestments in equities and thersfore the Drectors have concluded that the impact of declining stock
markets does not nave a significant impact on the valuation of the assets at the date of this report, The Directars have reviewsd
tre carrying value of the intangible assets recogrised in the Corsclicatad Staternent of Financial Pesition and the nvastment
recordsd in the Parent Company Balance Sheet and concludad mas thay remain appropriats.

The repergussions surrounding the coronavirus outbreak are discussad in further detail in the Chairman’s Statement,

32 Prior year adjustment

While prenaring the GroLp's financlal stalemrents for the year ended 31 Decombor 2019 the management of Lo~don Securfty
plc noticed trat it had falled 1o 2ccount for deferrad tax fiabilities on the acquisition of certain intangible assets arsing through
business ccmoinations in accordance with paragraph 19 of IAS12 “Income Taxes” in previous years. Managemeant estimates
thar a deferrad tax liability of £881,000 (2017: £675,000) and gocdwill of £2,382,000 (2017 £1,854,000) were not previously
recoghised at 31 December 2018, Retained earnings at 1 Jaruary 2018 have been restated by £1,179,000 from £32,408,000
to £83,587.60C. The deferred tax liability at 1 January 2018 has been restated by £675 000 from £1,830,000 to £2,505,00C.
Goodwill at 1 January 2018 has been restated by £1,854,000 from £61,724.000 to £63,572 000. The analysis balow shows

a reconciliation of the balance sheet at 31 December 2018 and the incoma statement for the year ended 31 December 2018
as praviously reporied and as rastated in thess financial statemants.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year snded 31 Dacernber 2C19

32 Prior year adjustment caontinued
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2018

Praviously Prlor year
repotted Afustment A3 spslpted
E0Co £C00 200G
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant ang eguinment 12,C77 — 12,077
Intangible assets 63,6895 2,382 86,077
Deferrad tax asset 811 — A1
Retirament banefit surplus 4,430 - 4,430
87,013 2,382 23,385
Gurrent assgets
Inventories 13,293 — 13,293
Trade and other receivables 28,732 - 28,732
Cash and cash eguivalents 26,110 — 26110
88,135 - 88,135
Total assets 149,148 2,382 157,530
Liabilities
Current fiabilities
Trade and other payabiles (22.713) — (22,713}
Incoime tax liabifities {1,731 — 0,731
Borrowings {2,125) - {2,125
Provision for llabilities and charges (5) — {5
(28.574) — 126,574}
Non current liabilities
Trade and cther payables (922 — (922)
Barrowings (7.441) — {7.441)
Derivative finarcial instrumenss {41) — @10
Deferred -ax labilties 1,888) 881 2,779
Retirerment penefit obligations {1,880} - (1,880)
Prov-sion for liakilities and charges (181) - (181}
{12,363 88y (13,244
Total fiabilities (38,937) (881 (33,818)
Net assets 110,211 1,501 111,712
Shareholders’ eguity
QOrdinary shares 123 - 23
Shars prem:uJm 344 - 344
Capital redamption reserve 1 - 1
Mearger reserve 2,033 — 2,033
Other reserve 8,831 — 8,831
Hatained earnings 08,577 3,501 100,078
Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Company 109,909 1801 111,410
Non-controling iMerest 302 — 302
110.211 1,501 111712

Total equity
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32 Priar year adjustment continuec
Income statement for the year ended 31 December 2018

Previously 2nor yea
reported aduatrert As restared
£'000 £7000 £'000
Revenue 137,711 — 137,71
Cost of sales {31,780 — {31,780}
Gross profit 105,931 — 105,831
Distribution ¢osis {50,593} — (53,593
Administrative gxpeansos 132,183) —  (32,183)
Operating profit 23,175 —_ 23.°75
Finance income 131 — T31
Finance costs (1773) - (171)
rinance costs — nat {40 - 140)
Profit befors incoma tax 23,1358 - 23,135
Income tax expense (6,045) 322 6,623}
Profit for the year 16,180 322 16,512

Basic and diluted earnings per shars ‘or the prior year have alsc been rostated. The amount of the correction “or the basic and

diluted earnings psr share was an increase of 2.6p per shars.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Parent Company balance sheet

as at 31 December 2019

2013 2018
Mol £'000 2000
Fixed assets
Tanginle asssts 2 102 153
Invasiments 3 49,804 49,804
49,906 48,857
Currant assets
albtors 4 2,363 2,035
Casn at bank and in hanc 214 1,4e5
2,577 3.484
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Borowings 5] (618} 818}
Credizors 5] (2,194) {2.078)
2,813) (2,697
Net current (liabilities)/assets (238) 787
Total assets less current liabilitles 49,870 0,744
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Berrowings 5 {1,850) (2,88}
Derivar ve drancal instruments 8 12) {8
{1,562 27N
Net assets 48,108 43,587
Capital and reserves
Called up shars capital = 123 123
Shars grermium account 344 Gda
Capal raclemption rasarve fund 1 1
Proft ard toss account 47,640 43,265
Total shareholders’ funds 48,108 48,367

Tha Parant Campany's profit for the year was 9,349,000 (2018: £9,489,300),

Tne regisierad nurrber of the Compary & GCO53-17.

Tre notes or cages 80 to 83 arg an integral part of these financial statements.

Trs firancia stasments on pages 55 1o 63 ware aperoved by the Board cf Directora cn 21 May 2020 and wera signed on

its beialf oy:

J.G. Murray Jean-Jacques Murray

Chairman
2% May 2020
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Parent Company statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2019

Calea e Snarg Cantal Prefit
shara preT T rearTotoe andlcas  Sharsholcws
capital regerve raser.e accoutt fLrgy
000 2000 L'0C 000 ey}
At 1 January 2018 123 344 1 43418 48,886
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the finarcial year - — — 9,489 3,488

Contributions by and distributions to owners of the Company:

~ dividends

- - - 9,808, (9,808

Al 1 danuary 2018

123 344 1 48,098  ~B.587

Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the financial year

— - - 9,345 2,549

Gentributicrs by and distributions to owrers of the Company;

- dividends

— 9,808 (9,808

At 31 December 2019

123 344 1 47,64C 48,108

The notes on pages 60 to €3 are an integral part of “hese financial staternents,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Parent Company financial statements

{for the year ended 31 Decamber 2012

1 Prin¢ipal accounting policies
Basis of accounting
London Security pic is a publ'ec company Bmited by shares and incorporased and comiciled in the United Kingdom.

These financial staterments were prepared in accordance wilh Finarcial Reporting Standard 102, *he Financial Reporiing
Standard applicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland (“FRS 102*). The funclioral and presentation surrercy of these
financial staternents is Sterling.

In these financial statements, the Gompany s consigered to be a gualifying entity {for the purposas of this FRS) and has
apolied the exempidons avallable Lnder FRS 102 in respect of the following disclosures:

- reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding from the beginning to the end of the year,
+ Statement of Cash Flow and relatad nctes: and
+ key management perscnnel comgersation,

As the consolidated financial statements of London Secur'ty pic reiude ths equivalen: disclosures, the Company has also
taken the exemptions uncer FRS 102 available .n respect of the following disclosuras:

« prasenting a Parent Company profit and loss account under Section 4C8 of the Comparies Act 2C086; and

« tha disclasuras required by FRS 102,11 “Basic financ.al instruments” and FRS 102,12 "Ctrer financial instrument issues”
In respect of financial instruments not falling within the fair value accourting rules of Paragraph 36(4) of Scheduls 1.

Trese Parent Company financial staternents have been preparad on the going concern basis, under the historicat cos:
corvention as modified by revaluation of financial liabilities held at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006 and applicable accounting standards in the UK, The Cirectors hzve prapared these financial satements
on the fundamental assumpton that the Company is a going concern and will contnus to trade for at least 12 months foflowing
the date of approval of the finarcial staternents. In determining whether the Company's fnancial statemnents should be prepared
41 a going concern basis, the Dirsctors have consicersd the factors likely to affect fuiure performance. The Di-ectors have
roviewed tracing ard cash flow forecasts as part of the going conce assassment and based on this have tho sxpectation

dat the Company has adequata rescurces to continue in operational existance Tor tne foreseeabls future,

A summary of the mare impertant accounting policies, which have ceen consistently applied, is sat out below,

Tangible fixed assets
The cost of tangible fixed assets is their purchase cost or internal croduction cos:s, togethar with any incidental costs of acquisition,

Depreciation is provided for on all tangible fixed assets on the straight line method at rates calculated to writs off the cost or
valliation less estimaied residual values over the estimated lives of the assets, The anrual rates are as follows:

Snare in aircraft 5%

Fixed assets are raviewed for imzairment if events or changes ir circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
racoverable. Any impairment in valus is charged to the profit arnd loss account,

Investments
Investments in subsidiary undertakings are included ai cost unless, in the opinion of the Directors, an impairment has occurred,
'n which case tha deficiency is provided for in and crarged o the Parent Company's profit and loss account.

Deferred tax

Deferrad tax is providad on timirg differences which arise from tha inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessmeants in
periods differant from those in which they ars recognised in the financial statements, Deferrad ax is not racognised on permanent
differences arising because certain types of income or expensea are non-taxable or are disallowabie for tax, or because certan
tax charges or allowances are greater or smailer than the corresponding income or expense.

Deferred tax is provided in respect of the acdditional tax that will be paid or avoided on differences between the amount at which
an asset {other than goodwill) cr llakility is recognised in a business combination and the corresponding amount that can be
deducted or assessed for tax, Goodwill is adjustad oy the amount of such deferred tax.

Defarrad tax is measured at the tax rate that is expectaed to apply to the revarsal of the related differance, using tax rates
enactad or substantvely enactad at the balance sheet date.
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1 Principal accounting policies contnued

Deferred tax continued

Urralieved ax losses and other defarrad tax assels are recognised o1y to the extent that is it probable that ey will be
racoversd againgt the reversal o” deferred tax liabilities or other ‘uture texable orofits.

Finance arrangement costs and interest rate caps

Costs of arrangirg benk loans ard interest rate caps are treateo as a decuctior: from the loan liability and are amortised
over the lives of the relavant loans.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivelive finarcial irstrumarts are recognised at fair value, “he gain cr loas on remeasurement to fzir value is recogrisad
imrmediately n profit or loss,

Dividend distribution

Dividenc distribution 1o the Parent Compary’s sharghelders is racognised as a fability in the financial statiements when paid,
in the case of interim dividends, or in the pariod in whicn the dividends are approved by the Parent Sompany's sharehelders,
‘n the case of final dividends.

2 Tangible assets

Share in
arerzf
400
Cost
At 1 January 2019 and 31 December 2019 1,019
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 Jaruary 2012 866
Charge for the year 51
At 31 December 2019 917
Net book amount
At 31 December 2019 102
At 31 December 2018 163
3 Investments
Sharec in
sUBsICiany
undatakings
£900
Cost
A1 January 2019 and 31 December 2019 49,804
The Directors believe that the carrying value of the investments s supoorted by their underlying net assets.
A full list of subsidary undertakings is provided in note 28 of the Group acceunts.
4 Debtors
2019 2018
£'00e £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Amounts owed by Group undsrtakings 1,853 1,586
Other dabtors 15 59
Income tax racoveratle 495 3N

2,363 2,036

Amounts owed by Group urdertakings are unsecurad, interest free. have no fixed date of repayrmant and are repayabls
on demancl.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Parent Company financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2019

5 Borrowings

2018 2018
£000 £000
Non-current {amounts falling due in more than one year)
Bank borrowings:
—inone {c two years 819 6518
- between two and five yaars 931 1,53C
1,550 2,189
Current {amounts failing due within one year or on demand)
Bank borowings 819 515
Tetai torrowings 2,169 2,788

interast rates (including the bank’s margin) on the bank loans in existence during the vear averaged 2.16% (2018: 2.30%; per
annum. Bark loans are stated net of unameriised finarce arrangement costs of £36,000 (2018; £47,000), of which £25,000
{2018: £36,000) is to be amottised after mors than ore yesar.

The Directors consider that the fair values of the bank loans are not materially ¢if'erent from teir bock vajues.

Tne carrying amounts cf the Company’s borrowings, all of which a-s floating rate finarcial liabilties, are dencminated in the
followirg currencies:

Waighted Waighted
average erage
Tonal interest Total intarast
219 rata 2018 rata
£'000 2019 Ee0 2018
Currancy
Sterling 2,169 216% 2,788 2.30%
2,169 2.16% 2,783 2.30%
6 Creditors
2019 2013
£000 000
Armounts owed to Group undertakings 1,960 1.941
Accruals and deferred incomea 234 137
2,194 2,078
Amounts due to Group underta<ings are unsecurad, intarast free and repayahla on demand.
7 Deferred tax
The defer-ad tax asset comprises:
Amount recognised AMount unrscognized
2019 2018 2019 208
£1000 £'000 £1000 £000
Losses - — (871) (9715
Deferred 1ax asset - — (971) 971)

Deferred tax is measured on a non-disco.ntad basis at the tax rate that is expectad to apply in the pericds in which timing
differencas will reverss, basaed on tax ratas and laws substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, being a rate of 17%.
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8 Derivative financial instruments

2012 2013
Assats Linbllities Asegts Lapiites
£°000 £000 £000 £000
Intersst rate agresments - 12 — 8

Tre Cormpany has entered into an intersst rate agreemant which cags LIBOR at 1.5%. The agresment took 2ffect from May 2078
ard romairs in effect untl] the lcan is repaid in 2023, The llab Ty represerts thre lorecast .ncrease in interest payable as a reault
of this agreement over the remaining iffe of the Ioan at the year end, The fair value at the year end is caleulated bazed on
oksarvadie intarast rates.

9 Called up share capital

2019 2019 23 2c13
Mumber £'000 durmesr eo
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 1p sach 87,539,188 g75 67,539,188 87&
Allotted, calted up and fully paid
Ordinary sharas of 1p each 12,261,477 123 12,261,477 123

There were no outstanding cptions at 31 Decernber 2079,
Tne mid-market price of the Company's sharas at 31 Secember 2019 was £21.80 and the range during the year was £18.60 t¢ £24.50.
Tne Parent Company had no emglayees during the year (2013: Nib.

The remrunseration paid to the Parent Coempany auditors In respect of tha audit of the Group and Parsnt Gomgary financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2073 is set oul in note 7 2 the Group financizl stazements.

Tne Board is recommanding the payment of a final divicend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2019 of £0.2C per
ordinary shara (2018: £0.40).

10 Commitments and contingent liabilities
The Parent Company had o financial or other commitments a¢ 31 Decamber 2019 {2078: CNil).
The Parent Company wags party “0 a cross guarantee under whic» it guaranteed the borrowings of certain of its suasidiary

undertakings. At 31 Decernber 2019 this guarantes amountsd o £5.026,000 (2018: £6,87*,000). No loss is expected to arise
from this guarartee.

11 Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party

Tre 2arent Company regards EO1 Fire SARL, a company registersd in Luxembourg, as its ultirate parent undertaking throlgh
izs 80% interest in Londen Security ple. The Direciors regard the Eden ard Ariane Trusts as the ultimate controlling parties
threugh thei~ controlling interest in 201 Fire SARL and Trstar Fire Corg,

12 Related party transactions
During the vear the Company incured costs amounting to £585,976 (2018: £6801,244) in respect of the Exacutive Directors,
incluging the Head Office and other expanses under the Services Agreement referred to in the Directors’ Remureration Report.

The Company rechargsd and was reimbursed £88,000 (2018: £83,000) ir relation 1o the Service Agraament by Andraws Sykes.
Andrews Sykes Is rslated through common control,

Tre Company incurred £331,000 (2018: £335,000) of expenditure on bekalf of J.G. Murray during the ysar. This amount was
raimbursed in the year (2018: £60,600 was oulstanding at the year and).

Tre Comparny incurred ENil (2018; £5,000) of expenditure on behalf of J-J. Murray ¢luring the year.

The Company has taken advantage of the exempticn available under FRS 102 "Related Party Disclosures” from disclosing
transactions between related parties within the London Security ple group of companies.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT the Annual General Mesting of Lordon Security plc (the “Company”) will be held at 2 Jubilee Vay,
Efand, West Yorkshire HXS S0V, on 30 June 2020 at 11.30 am for the followng purposes:

You will be askad to consider the following rescidtions as ordinary resolutions:

1.

I R o

To receive the francial statements for the year ended 31 Decemar 2019 and the Reoorts of the Directors ard Auditors
and the Direciors' Remuneration Report for that yaar.

To re-skect oG, Murray ag a Director, who retires oy rotation under articie 23.2 of the Company’s articles of asscciation.
To re-elect J-=. Murray as a Dirscior, wha ratiras by rotatior under zrticle 23.2 of the Company's articles of asscciatior,
T ra-glact . Shouler as a Director, who ratires by rotation under article 23.2 of the Company's articles of asscciation,
To declare & firal dividend in respect of 2019 of £0.20 per crdinary shars.

That Grant Thormiton UK LLP be re-apocinted as auditors of the Corpany to hold office from the conclusion of this
Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting a: which accounts are laid betore the Compary and
that its remuneratior be fixed by the Directors.

That the Directers be generally and unconditionally authorised in accordance with Section 545 of the Companies Act 2006
{the "Act™ to exarcisa all the powers of the Company 10 allot ralevant securtiss {as defined in Section 550 of the Actj up to
an aggregats nomrinal value sgual to the whele of the authorised but urissded share caphtal of the Company immediately
following the passing of tis resolution provided that such authority shall iurnless and to the extent previousty revokad, varied
or renewed by the Company in general mesting) expire at the conclusior of five years from the date this resolution Is passed
provided that such authority shall allow the Compary 1S make an offer 0~ entar into an agresment which would or might
racpire relavant securities to be alfotied after the expiry of such autnority and the Dirsctors may allot refevant securit es in
pursuance of any suen cffer or agreament as if the authonty conferred by this reseclution had not expirad,

You wilt be asked to consider the following resolutions as special resciutions:

B.

That, subject to the passng of resolution 7 above, the Directors be and arg empowerad pursuant 10 Section 570 of the Act
to allot squity secdrites (within the meaning of Saction 884 of the Act} of the Company for cash pursuant te the authonty
conferrad by resoiution 7 abiove as if Section 581 of the Act did not apaly to such allotment, provided that this power shall
be limited to:

i the allotmen® of equity securities in connection with or pursuant to an offer by way of rights to the holders of ordinary
shares and other persens entitled to participate in such offer in proportion {as nearly as may be) to their respective
holdirgs of ordinary shares, sulgct only 1o sUch exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors may consider
necessary or axpedent 1o deal with fractioral entitlernents or legal or practical problems under the laws of any territory
or “he reg.ilations or requiremeants of ary sgulatory body or any stock exchange in any territory, and

iy the allotment {other than pursuant to ) above) of aguity securities up to an agaragale nominal amount of £6,131 and
such powar shall expire on the dale of the next Annual General Meeling of the Company o 15 months after the date

of the passing of ithis resolution {whichaver iz the earlien) but so that the Company may befors such expiry make an offer
or agraement which would or might reguire eguity securities to be allottad after such expiry and the Directors may allot
aquity securitios pursuant o such an offer or agreemeant as if the power confarred by this rasciution had not expirad.
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9. That the Compary be and is generailly and uncondizic-ally authorised for the purposes of Saction 701 of the Act 1o ma<e
one or more market purchases (as defined in Section 701(2) of the AcY) on the Londen Stock Exchange of ordinary shares
of 1 pence eash in the capital of the Company (‘ordinary stares”) provided that;

i) the maximum aggregate numier of ordinary shares authorised to be purchased is 500,000 sharss:

fi} the rinimum price which may bea paid for such sharss is 1 pence per share;

{iiy the maximum price (exclusive of expenses) which may be paid for sucn shares is not more thar 5% above the average
of the middia markat quotations for the Company’s ordinary shares denved from he Lordor Slock Exchange Daily
Official List for the fiva business days immedialely preceding the day on which the purchase of the ordinary starss is
coniracted to taks place;

tiv) the authority conferred shalf expire at the conclusicn of the next Anrual General Mesting of the Company ar 18 monmns
after the passing of this rasociution {whichever 's the earier); and

by the Company may make a comtract o purchase itz own shares under the autnerity corferred orior to the sxpiry of such
authority which wiil or may be execited whally or partly a®er the expiry of such authority and may make a purchase of
its own shares in pLrsuance of ary such contract,

By order of the Board

R. Pollard Registered office
Company Secretar Premier House
21 May 2020 2 Jubites Way
g Eliand
Wast Yorksnire
Hx& etV

Notes

1. inresporss to the coronavirus cutbreak the UK government has amongst other measures prohipiled pubiic gatherirgs
o mare than two pecele. The Board greatly values te cpportunity to mee: shargholders in person at cur AGMs. 1¥ is with
much regret that | must advise that this year's AGM will take place as a closed meeting 2nd shareholders will not oe acle to
attenc in person. The Company will make arrangements such that legal requirements o hold the meeting can be satisfied
through the attendance of a minimum number of peopie and the format of the mesting will he puraiy functioral.

2. The cutcome of the rasolutions will as usual be determined by shareholder vota based on the proxy votes we raceive.
Yeu arg strongly encouraged to vota by praxy or the resolutions cortained in the AGM Notice. Given the restrictiors on
attendance, you arg encouraged 1o appoint the "Chairman of the Meating™ as your oroxy rather than another person who
will not be permitted to attend the meeting,

3. Avotewithhsld is not a vete in law, which means that the vols will not be counted in tre calculation of votes for or against
the resolution. If no veting indication is given, your oroxy will vote or abstain from voting at his or her discretion, Your groxy
will vote (or abstain from voting) as he or she thinks it in relation 1o any oiher matter which is put before the Meeting.

Appointment of proxy using hard copy form of proxy

4, The nates to the form of proxy expian how to direct your proxy on how to vote on each resolution or withhald their vote.
To appoint a proxy using the form of praxy, the form mus: ba:

(a) completed and signed;
{b) sent or deliverad o Nu-8wift International Limited, Premier House, 2 LUbilee Way, Elland HXS 9DY; and
{ci recaived no later than 48 hours before the ime of the Maeting.

In the case of a member which is a company, the form of proxy must be executed under its common saal or signed
on its behal” by an officer of the company or an attorney fo- the company. Any power of attormey or any other authority
under which the form of proxy is signed {or a duly certified copy of such power or authority) must be included with the
form of proxy. .
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notice of Annual General Meeting continued

Notes contirued

Appointment of proxy by joint members

5. Inthe case of appointment of a proxy by jcint shareholdars, the signature of any one of them will suffice, but if a holder
othar than the first-named helder signs, it will nefp the rogistrars if the name of the first-namad holder is given.

Changing proxy instructions

8. To ¢hange your proxy instrucilons, simply submit a new oroxy appointment using the methods set out above, Note that the
cut-off time for receipt of proxy appointiments (see above) also applies in relation 1o amendad instructiors; any amended
proxy appointrrent received aftar the relevant cut-off time will ba disregarded.
If you submit rrare then one valio proxy apporitment, the apcointment received last before the latest time for the raceipt
of proxies will take orecedence.

Termination of proxy appointments

7. Inorder to ravo<e a proxy instruction you will need to inform the Company by sending a signed hard copy nctics clearly
stating yeur intenticn to ravoke your proxy appointmant to Nu-Swift International Limited, Premier House, 2 Jubise Way,
Eltand =iX5 90Y. In *he case of a memker whicn is a company, the revocation notice must be executed urder its commen
seal or signed or its behalf by an officer ¢f the company or ar at:orney for the company. Any pawer of attorney or arny other
authority under whioh the ravocacion notice Is sigred ‘or a duly certified copy of such power or authority! must be included
with the revocarion notice.

The revocation notice must be raceivad no later than 48 hours before the Meeting.

If you attempt to “evoke your proxy acpointment tut the revocation is received afer the tme specified tren, subject to the
paragraph diractly belcw, your proxy apgcintrent will remain valid.

Apoointment of a proxy does not preclude you from attending the Meeting and voting in person. It you have appointed a
proxy and attend the Meeting in person, your proxy appointment will automatically be terminated.

Issued shares and total voting rights

&, Asar 11 am on 21 May 202G, the Gompany's issued share capilal comprised 12,261,477 sharas of 1 pence each. Each
ordinary siars carrizs the right to cne vole at a general maating of the Comgany and, therefors, the total number of votirg
rights in the Company as at 11 am on € May 2020 was 12,261,477,

Documents on display
S. The register of Dirscters' interests wilt be available for inspect on at the registarac office of the Company from 21 May 2020
until the fime of the Mesting and for at least 15 minutss pncr to the Meeting and during the Mesting.

Communication
10, Except as provided abovs, mamkbers who have general queries about the Meeting should use the following method of
commurication o other methods of commurication will be accepted):

o calling 01422 372852,

You may not use any electronic address provided either:
{a) In this Notice of Annuat General Meating; or

{b} In any related documents {including the form of proxy),

to communicate with the Company.

@ London Security ple Annual Repert and Accounts 2019




Group companies

The United Kingdam

AFS Flre and Security Limited
5559 Quesns Road

High WycomEte
Buckinghamsnira HF3 5AH

Tak 01271 864 754
Websig' a‘sfirear dswcuriy.co.uk

Asco Extinguishars Company Limited
Unit 1.1

Festivai Coui™

Brand Place

Glasgow G&1 DR

Tei; 0 427 *144
Email. zustere sarvicePascoulk.com
Websile. WA NESC0.UK.COr

Bata Fire Protection Limited
Urit 12

Western Rozd [~dustrial Estata
Stratfard-upen-Aven
Warwickshire C\V37 0AH

Tal: (1730 202 05C
Emaif: info@batafire. cok
Websile, wearw. nolafiropratection.com

City Fire Pratection and Mainte¢nancs
Services LLP

Tranton House

39A Imparial Way

Croycon CR0 4PR

Tel: 0203 649 7786
Email; acmin@cityfire.co.uk
Waebsite: www.aitylire.co.uk

Firestop Services Limiad

Unit 15

Cedar Parc

Linceln Road

Doadington

Lincolnghire L8 4RR

Tel: $1507 723 322

Emaul: arquiresdiice-stop. 2oLk
Website: wiww, Frastopservines.co.ul

Fire Industry Speciafists Limitad

Usit 15

Cedar Pac

Lincoln foed

Gaadington

Lincolnskira LNG 4RR

Tel: 07307 522 486

Ermail; anquiriss@iiskd.co.uk
Website: wyaw.fishtd.co.uk

Amberfire Limited

Unit 15

Cedar Parc

_reoin Roac

Coddingten

L.ncelnshire _NG 473R7

Tel: 018773 885 229

Erail: info@arrber-fire,.co.uk
Webaite: wiyw.arber-fire,co.uk

G Fire Protection Limited

Fraintar Heuse

2 Juhiles Yiay

Eltand

West Yersstire HXE 20y

Tal: €208 391 7310

Ema’ customer.service@gchreprataciien.a,uk
Wabsre:  www.geliraprotaction.ce.ak

GFA Premier Limitsd

Praryer House
2 Jubfee Way

Eland

West Vorkshire HIAS G0V

Tel: 01422 377 521

Emad cuslamer.servica@gfapremisi.co,uk

Hoyles Fira & Safety L mited
=rem ar House
2 Jubiles Way

Eland

Wes: Yorkghirg HXxS 8CY

Tek 01422 314 351

Emall. austerner serncafhoyies.couk
Website: W Poyles, 0o, Lk

KW Fire Protection Limited

Albion Housa

Chadderton

COldbam QL3 7PP

Tal: 0181 828 9373

Errail: snquinas@ikwhira.co.uk
website: kwifr,co,Lk

L. W, Safety Limited

Sremiter Housa
2 Jubilea ‘Way

Eltancd

\West Yorkshire HX5 90DY

Tah 01422 314 350

Emaik customer.servize@iwsafaiy.co,uk
Wabsite, weerw heesalaly ook
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MK Fire Limited

38/5% Queens Read

Hign Wysomie
Bucangnamsare HP U BAH
Ted 01434 769 744

Ermnail: customerservice@mkireco.ik
Wabsita: wiwiv.mkflra.co.lk

Mu-Swift Intarnational Limited

Nu-Swift (Engineering) Limited
Premmier Houss

2 Jupiea Way

Eflard

Wast Yorkanira x5 DY

Tok 01422 372 852
Emaul: custorar serAge@u-swit.s0.uk
VWebsite: WAL= 3R Co.UK

Pyrotac Five Protection Limited
Caburr Enterorise Park

Ringmar

East Sussax BM3 SNP

Tak 0800 B34 99563
Errail; sales@py-otas.co.uk
Websiti WWW. YT otec.co.uk

$2 Fire Sclutions Limited
tnit 14 Littleron Criva
Canock 'AS12 478

Tel, 0B4E £10 8156
Erranl: salas@s2firs.co.uk
Websita: S2firg.co.ux

Tunbridge Watls Fire Protection Limited
Cabwrn Erterprise Park

Ringmer

East Sussax BN8 5hF

Tal: 41825 787 60N
Emall: customed sarvice@wizlic.co.uk
Website: www. v Did.couk

TVF (UK} Limited

B85/69 Gueens Foad

High wycombe
Buckingnamshira HF13 8AH

Tel: 01494 450 641
Emali. custamer.sarvice@viid. so.uK
Website: www it couk




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group companies continued

Belgium

Alarr Mastars S.A.

—iekkastraat 45

9308 Azlat

Tel: GO 32 5237 3409
Email: info@alarmrasters.ne
Webasite wavw, alsrmmasters.be

All-Protec N.W.
Bogasrtstraat ‘6
991G Kresslarg

Tek 0032 3375 2044
Emal Mo@al-praec.0e
Ansul 5.A.

Ansul Belgium S.A,
Irgusginalaan 36
B-"702 Groot-Rijgaarden

Tal: €0 32 2467 7211
Email: mal@ansul.pe
Website: wwwansul.oe

Assurance Protection Service Sprl
408 Chausee ds Wavrg

1300 Wavre

Tal: 00 32 7187 7504

Ernai: info @apsprotectonincenclie.ba
Website: wiww apsprotectionincendia.be

Dimex Tachnics S.A.
42 Rua ds 'Eglise
4710 Lerizen Herbesthal

Telk: 00 32 8789 040°
zreil: inc@dimax-tacnnice.be

HP Fire Preventon Sprl
406 Chausee de \Wewvrn
1300 Wavra

Tak 00 32 1060 44C2
Ernail nio@hplira.na
Weasite; waw hpfire.be

Importex S.A,

42 Rue do I'Eglise

4710 Lontzar Herbesthal

Tan 00 32 3785 0242
Email: info@imparax.ne

Security Alarm Service Company Spri
42 Rue de I'Sylise
4713 Lontzen Herbesthal

Tal; 00 32 3845 6788
Emart info@secur tyalarmservice.be
Wabsite. Www.Securityd armsavice.be

Somati FIE N.V.
Industrielazn 19a

8320 Erambodagem

Tei: 0 32 5386 2222
Emaik: info@somatifisba
Website: wwvw,sormatifia.ba

La Chimista Sprt

40€ Chauses da Wavra

1300 Wavre

Tel: 00 32 186 3416

Email: info@lect imiste.ba

Brace BY.B.A.

Haklastraat 45

G308 Aalst

Tetk 00 32 5321 457C

Email: info@bracefiraprotacucr.ne

DC Security B.V.B.A,

Vaartstraat 10
2235 -ulshout

Tal: CC 32 5622 5570
Emall. irfo@desecurity.be
Wabsits: wrarw,desecutityde
Luxembourg

AL sarl

10 Aue Robert Krieps
4702 Pavange

Tl () 382 2831 3013
Email; alpl@alpi.lu
Wabsite: wwww.aipiiu

The Netherlands
Ansul B.V.

Ansui Solutions B.V.

Platinastraat 15
8211 AR Lelysad

Tai: 03 31 320 240804
Email: Info@ansuin
Wabshe! wwyy ansul.nl

Boensma Brandbaveiliging B.V.
Buranwey 28
621 3K Borre

Tek 00 31 541 870040
Emal Infe@acensmal-andbaveiligng.nt
Webaite www.bognamaorandbevaligrg.nl
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Nu-Swift Brandbeveiliging B.V.
Rirgoven £5
$829 TP Arnnem

Tel: 00 31 263 630330
Emali: irfo@nu-swift.ni
Website: WA, W -Swi Al

NL Brandbaveiliging 8.V.
Fetunialaan 10
5582 HA Waalrs

Tal: 00 40 248 2198
Eras: infe@nibrandbavetiging.nl
Wolisite: wwwonlcrancoeveiligicre,n

Preyvent Brandbaveiliging B.W.
Maasdijksewsg 107
2251 PJ Waterirgan

Tel: 0C 31 174 525700
Email: info@prevent. brardbeveliging.nt
Mansite: wiyww. praventbrandbevailiging.nl

Record Brandbeveiliging B.V.
Costergracnt 24

3783 LZ Sces:

Tel: 00 3 386 027956

Emad info@racaidorandkeve liging nl
Websitg: vewwy recordbranabevailiging.n:

Braho Srandprevontie B.V.
Maasdijksaweg 1G7
22391 PJ Wateringen

Tel: 00 31 793 410708
Email, info@braho.ni
Waosite: wyrw.braho.nl

Blusdesign B.V,
Bergwag 36d
3904 HL Veenendaal

Tel: 20 31 313 503 369
Ermail, iro@blusdes gr.com
Webs te: waveolustesign.ocom

Brandpraventia Grosp B.V.

Daalderwec 22
5G7 DT Zaandam

Tal: O3 75 331 5558
=mail: into@s-andnreventisgrosp.nt
Websita: wwwwbrandpreventiegroop.nl




Denmark

Linde Brandmatariel Aps
industr val 514
4500 Rosx=lce

Tl 2033 3' 3100

Eral lindabrand@lndeorarc.ok
et wewewindesrand.dic

Austria

Total Fire-Stop Brandschutztacnnik G.m.bH,
Tilmanngasse 5

1220 Wian

Tal: Q0431 389 34370

Eraai. irfodtotal at

Wstosif=. wviw.lotal at

Blesherger Ges.m.b.H,
Hagnersrassa 12
A-4C20 Linz

Tal: GCA3 732733234
Weosila: wvw.Blasoarger.at

Noris FeLerschutzgaraete G.m.b.H,
Beumkircherstrasse 2
3020 Graz

Tat: 00433°871 148 2%
Emuail: zentrale®nons.at
Wensite VWV, OTES. 3t

P.M.P, Feuarldschgerate Produitions- und
Vertriebsges.m.o.H

Walter dorfar —auplalrasse 5

8010 Graz

Tel: C043 3646 1366
Ereail: ofice@pyrLs-pmo.at
\Wabsiis: WYILRYILS-omR.at

Florian Feus schuiz G.mb.H.

Do 10

5732 Mihlbacr ir Pinzgau

Tst: 00 47 6568 7450
Email: cffice@euerschutz. a:

HEDSite. wwarfewerschutz.ar

France

One Pratact sar
Zi. Sainte Agatha
Fus tavis.ser
57192 Floranygo

LE 0033332693240

Erail- contac:@oneprotactaarl.oom
wensie, www.craprotectsarl.com
Germany

LUCWIG Branaschutziachnik G.m.bH,
Gawerbestrassa 2

D-22332 Susdesbrarup

-1 G0 49 4641 3242

Email: info@brardschulztechnilc-lidwig.de

IFH Feuarschutz Hollmann G.m.b.H.
Ihmer:ar Strasse 21
S8ETS Herrer

Tal: 00 4€ 2372 81066
Ermnail info@feusrschutz-heilmann.de
‘Wabsite: wwyy fauarschutz-ncilmarn.de




Lendon Security plc
Premier House

2 Jubilae Way

Efiand

Wast Yorkshire

HXS aDY

www.londonsecurity.org




